
 

City Council   
April 7, 2025 

6pm 
Newberg Public Safety Building 401 E. Third Street 

Denise Bacon Community Room 
Online: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89536547180 

Public Comment Registration 
View Slides 

 
 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call   
3. Pledge of Allegiance   
4. Proclamations 

4.1. Child Abuse Prevention Month- Juliette’s House 
5. City Manager Report 

5.1. March Narrative Report 
6. Public Comments 
7. Consent Calendar 

7.1. Resolution 2025-3966: Authorizing a Renewal of Roger’s Landing Lease 
a. Exhibit A: Original Roger’s Landing Lease 
b. Exhibit B: Roger’s Landing Lease Amendment #1 
c. Exhibit C: Robert’s Landing Lease Amendment #2 

8. New Business 
8.1. Resolution 2025-3968 Potential Sunset of Fund 14 for Economic Development  
8.2. Approval of a Semi-permanent Street Closure at the Junction of E. Illinois and Main 

Street.  
a. Attachment 1: Traffic Safety Issues Illinois and Main Street 
b. Presentation 

8.3. River Street Discussion  
a. River Street Deliberation Cover Sheet 
b. Attachment A: NURA CAC Recommendation Deliberation 
c. Attachment B. NURA CAC Motions 

8.4. Council Rules Discussion: Chapters 1-3 
a. Attachment A: 2025 Council Rules Draft Ch 1-3 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89536547180
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89536547180
https://www.newbergoregon.gov/government/departments/public_comment_registration.php
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/ERHyhE47texJpLK8-7yhKQAB9hZOs1tgpvLtQzGKhUtP4w?e=FEkfmf
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EebcbMjDoixKtYfs0Xn2ZqMB_cE5QUEzg2SGV9VFWvtZ8A?e=gcggiT
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EZ0XigMz6ApFifyUFpvyM00BU-DeCJ9X009Lvk35DWToFA?e=LUTvg4
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EbHZjyszjIxDl_thWaOBh48BQV7uTbtEtq7Hk3oK1-qHjg?e=4vBTwh
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EZTRsTDnritFqX97kUKV2igBU9_Bd6h-7Si3jAsL_0_dug?e=KomiPB
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EfExPG4l5ldCgxunHfX_iIkBGVjI54cw_W8odd5eWMzk8A?e=vrJ7fw
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/Ef3I4djBynhPn8m_njgWz80BJPU1a5hxgsj_egrbVUwtJw?e=iYPxma
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EaQhRTSaeitGjwJjUcEsoJsBmvdD0ju7ZojHu_04z7YmGg?e=ruTQK9
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EXHFRTJqN-pAms-UMxIOzjcBCimmX6D8Hw6X-Uh8oDrI-A?e=Ndhvti
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EXHFRTJqN-pAms-UMxIOzjcBCimmX6D8Hw6X-Uh8oDrI-A?e=Ndhvti
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EWjE5JOoqphGqSDsL4EejjoBSR97NuXx-Td0tUcK8nKpOQ?e=xscXZO
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EWjE5JOoqphGqSDsL4EejjoBSR97NuXx-Td0tUcK8nKpOQ?e=xscXZO
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/Ed5bBnIbZj5InfOTwd6RpasBBrU4ktmLw8yCkuLnvYiBLw?e=Us6M24
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EQeJefW6vftFv-n6m9FcwwkBprD_OFATUFwWbtSOPjN-lA?e=gRpBVW
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EV69WWTA5jxOtn_xTO_gWBsB-LJjUfhmy579kLlMagxBgg?e=QXfEbb
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EW44D_0ZOp9HpLIk8FaUB5oBPu-azwGx43U_eTpkFHEF8A?e=C3Ffe9
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EbqUflVu_3tBjAw6TStYNWkB0WYis0d8iBrPiZJvTxN_Dw?e=TixANB
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EQ9AMjBid91Lh4NhWpx7sSoBotryTV3f5voV5GPMSjDJSQ?e=6ni7vb
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EbwjI1mcMWNIkbaWneyI8csB8ii7U_Y8s7Pe5CI98p5Wqg?e=ohWhzo
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EY9txKmVOVJAhAgp-prmvtYBG95htNE1Z3ZPgonmhNWIFQ?e=uecD3k


b. Attachment B: Council Rules and Guidelines Reviews 2022   
9. Council Business 

9.1. Historic Preservation Commission Work Plan  
a. Attachment A: Work Plan Tracker 
b. Presentation 

10. Adjournment 

ADA Statement 

Contact the City Recorder’s Office for physical or language accommodation at least 2 
business days before the meeting. Call (503) 537-1283 or email 
cityrecorder@newbergoregon.gov. For TTY services please dial 711. 

*Indicates supplementary item 

https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/ERA9q0tRA_JCjq9zW7-Q8TgBaaCXJ3ZO48BoBEkmP0mVRA?e=DnfqI3
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/Ef8h9oyQxQ9Ht01kUgh8bBMBOibk4DwFBi-qgiDW-XLxqg?e=nFGnxt
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EceiZDY_G3JOvCZ3ImLpRU0BRz8Lx28eiAiXTeE5dW9Rvw?e=NOOMPb
https://newbergoregon.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/ExternalSharing/EbAt3JWplYpKrk_K3kDqRCIBFk8r5JRukeVSwbbfLyO5lw?e=fb7FdT


   
 

 
City of Newberg ● RCA PROCLAMATION ● Page | 1 

 

 

Date Action Requested: April 7th, 2025 

 
Is this item state mandated?  Yes ☐   No ☒      
If yes, please cite the state house bill or order that necessitated this action: 
 
Recommendation: Council should recognize and support the vulnerable of our community by declaring 
the month of April as Child Abuse Prevention Month.  
 
Executive Summary: Reaffirming Newberg’s Commitment to creating a safer, healthier, and more 
thriving community for our children by taking proactive steps to help prevent child abuse:  

1. Promoting Awareness 
2. Investing in Prevention  
3. Community Involvement  
4. Strengthening Partnerships 
5. Empowering Action 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Order ☐     Ordinance ☐     Resolution ☐     Motion ☐     Information ☐     Proclamation ☒ 

Subject: Support of Child Abuse Prevention Month 
Staff: Rachel Thomas 
Department: Administration  

Business Session  Order On Agenda: Proclamations 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 



   
 

 
City of Newberg ● RCA PROCLAMATION ● Page | 2 

PROCLAMATION   
 
WHEREAS, child abuse is one of our nation’s most serious public health problems, with scientific studies 
documenting the link between the abuse of children and a wide range of medical, emotional, psychological, 
and behavioral disorders; and 

WHEREAS, it is estimated that 1 in 4 children will suffer significant abuse before the age of 18, and in FFY 
2023, over 164,000 contacts were made to the Oregon Child Abuse Hotline – a total of 45, 208 received 
reports were assigned for CPS assessment, and of all completed CPS assessments, 7,861 were founded for 
abuse, involving 11,191 victims; and 

WHEREAS, the physical, emotional, mental, and fiscal impact of abuse falls on children of all ages and 
abilities, who come from all economic, racial, and social backgrounds; and these crimes affect many more 
family members, friends, neighbors, and communities; and 

WHEREAS, effective child abuse prevention efforts succeed because of partnerships created among state 
and local government agencies, schools, diverse community groups, civic organizations, law enforcement 
agencies, and the business community, while recognizing that feeling connected to community can be a 
protective factor against child abuse; and 

WHEREAS, Newberg is dedicated to stopping child abuse, supporting survivors and their non-offending 
families, and working to prevent it through education, advocacy, and accessible family resources; and 

WHEREAS, each of us has a role to play in addressing the problem of child abuse by learning how to 
prevent, recognize, and report it, as well as supporting prevention, education, and empowerment programs 
for children and youth; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS PROCLAIMED, we, the Newberg City Council, do hereby proclaim April 
2025 to be Child Abuse Prevention Month in Newberg, Oregon. 

We reaffirm Newberg’s commitment to creating a safer, healthier, and more thriving community for our 
children by taking proactive steps to help prevent child abuse. These include: 

1. Promoting Awareness: Encouraging citizens to learn about the signs of child abuse and how to report 
suspected cases to the appropriate authorities. 

2. Investing in Prevention: Supporting programs and initiatives that provide family resources, parenting 
education, and early intervention services to at-risk families. 

3. Community Involvement: Participating in local events and promoting "Wear Blue Fridays" each 
week in April to show solidarity in preventing child abuse. 

4. Strengthening Partnerships: Collaborating with schools, local businesses, healthcare providers, and 
community organizations to create a united front against child abuse. 

5. Empowering Action: Providing free resources and training for citizens on recognizing and 
addressing child abuse through Juliette’s House and similar organizations. Community members can learn 
more at www.julietteshouse.org. 



   
 

 
City of Newberg ● RCA PROCLAMATION ● Page | 3 

Together, let us protect every child in our community and ensure their well-being by fostering a culture of 
safety, compassion, and accountability 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and cause the Seal of the City of Newberg to be 
affixed on this 7th day of April, 2025.     

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Bill Rosacker, Mayor 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 

 

City of Newberg ● RCA INFORMATION ● Page | 1 

 

 

Date Action Requested: (April 7, 2025) 

 

Is this item state mandated?  Yes ☐   No ☒      

 

If yes, please cite the state house bill or order that necessitated this action: NA 

 

Recommendation: NA  

 

Executive Summary: The summary of events conducted by city departments in March of 2025. 

 

Fiscal Impact: All were conventionally budgeted items. 

 

Council Goals:  

Goal 4: Create and maintain a high level of transparency with our residents in order to build trust. 

O1: Expand communication outreach in regard to regular city events and additional involvement with city 

businesses by the end of 2026. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Order ☐     Ordinance ☐     Resolution ☐     Motion ☐     Information ☒    Proclamation  ☐   

Subject: CM narrative for March 2025 events Staff:  Will Worthey CM 

Department: Administration 

Work Session ☐   Business Session ☒ Order On Agenda: CM report 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 



Newberg CM report 
Monthly Events for March 2025



2

Community Development

• All hands-on-deck for OpenGov configuration and testing 
(going live for testing April 1)

• Vacation rentals policy update and process improvements 
 on schedule
• Street seat removed from Edwards Street by owner
• Reminder: CET Grant Applications Due April 1



3

Public Safety

•   Officers stopped and helped support NHS Orchestra fund 
       raisers and bought baked goods.
•   Our Special Investigations Unit assisted the County Sheriff with a
       search warrant 
•   Officer Dickerson helped a stray
•   Officers taking care of a stray 



4

Officers supporting NHS orchestra 



5
SIU helped YCSO with a search warrant with our MRAP



6

Hanging with 
officers until his 
owners come 
pick him up.



7

For the month of March Finance did the following:

• Budget, budget, and more budget (plus the financial forecast!)
• Utility Billing has begun their departmental customer service
           manual with a statistics survey (number of customers calls,
           emails, in person visits per day, type of requests, etc.) in order
           to proceed with the departmental customer service standards. 
• Finance and CR attended the OGEC Public Meetings Law 
           Update 
• Finance and Court helped review the new red-light camera RFP 



8

Some recent Finance stats:

Accounts Payable: $1,234,555.17
• GPEC Electrical Contractors Inc $204,525.00 (WWTP PLC
            Replacement)
• Visit Newberg $1041,444.39 (Q2 Net Tourism)
• Pihl, Inc. $95,625.00 (Wynooski Stormwater Outfall)

Payroll: $1,132,032.72



9

HR Happenings

• HR attended the Annual CIS conference in Salem
• Alison was invited to participate in an HR director’s roundtable
           in Tigard that was a mixture of corporate and municipal
           directors.

February Stats breakdown:

• Running Recruitments: 3 (Engineering Technician II, Entry-Level
           Communications Officer, Lateral Communications Officer)
• Hires: 0
• Separations: 1 (Clay)
• Claims Processed: 2



10

Library March bullet points:

• Twenty 1980’s broken light canisters were replaced upstairs at
            the library making the space brighter, especially in the evenings!
• The ramp at the north end is in progress by the city’s concrete
            crew, allowing for safe egress from the upstairs.
• For Spring Break we have Grab-and-Go activity kits for kids, 
            Take-and-Make activity kits for teens, and a new Spice Kit for 
            adults
• The library’s meeting room is still unusable due to water damage,
            but we are moving forward with planning repairs



11

City Recorder

• Developed a first draft of the new Council Rules- coming before 
you tonight.

• A successful records week had all staff engaging in records 
management activities.

• Conducted records consultations with 5 departments. 
• Two staff attended the mid-year conference of the Oregon 

Association of Municipal Recorders.



12



13

A few updates in Community Engagement this month:

• With the website launched, CE has been focused on resolving
            any technical issues that have surfaced to continuously
            improve user experience.
• We’re beginning to produce video content centered on the
            city’s own amazing team members!
• This project, dubbed the “Employee Storyteller Project” will 

allow Newberg’s to take a peek at the hard work our employees 
do behind the scenes to keep the city running smoothly.



14

Public Works Maintenance

• Sewer Mainline Pipe Cleaned  12,090 Ft = 2.28 Miles
• Sewer Mainline Pipe Inspected 5,035 Ft 
• Storm Runoff Pipe Cleaned  1,020 Ft  
• Miles of Street Swept   193 miles 
• Street Sweeping Debris Removed 89 Cubic Yards 
• Total Number of Water Meters  7,661 (2” or larger = 312)
• Water Valves Exercised   101
• Water Meter Service Activities  92
• Fleet/Equipment Service/Repairs 43
• New emergency response vehicle set up.



15

Resumed Quarterly Public Works All-Hands Meetings in February: Topics 

included new staff, budgets, projects, winter response.



16

Just some of the WWTP tasks carried out:

• February WW Treated = 142.936
• Average Daily WW treated = 5.105 MGD
• 5.79 inches of rainfall per our weather station at the WWTP
• Replaced airlock motor on dehydration unit
• Repaired Con 8-05 in composter and removed broken internal
         pieces
• Replaced UHMW door guide on tunnel B in composter
• Completed oil changes on tunnel blowers and SST blower 3
• Inspected and lubricated the sawdust silo unloader arm
• Adjusted tensioning on conveyors 8-03 and 8-04 in composter



17

WTP settling basin flow meter with iron 

buildup in the flow tube

Foothills Drive 

Water Flushing

E Province Street 

Water Line Repair



18

Just some of the WTP work carried out:

• February Water production = 43.6 MG
• Average Daily Water Demand = 1.593 MGD
• Completed annual testing on 65 city owned backflow devices
• Hypochlorite Generator Service and Filter Change
• Cleaned and Calibrated Influent flow meter
• Repaired Filter 4 air scour valve
• Replaced south settling basin chlorine analyzer 
• Replaced level indicator for Otis Spring



19

Dartmouth Street 

Service Line Repair
Dayton Street Pump 

Station Repair

South Center Street 

Service Line Repair



So that’s it for this month!

20

As you can see, residents’ tax dollars have been 

hard at work as usual.

Questions?



   

 

 

City of Newberg ● RESOLUTION NO. 2025-3966 ● Page | 1 

 

 

Date Action Requested: (April 7th, 2025) 

 

Is this item state mandated?  Yes ☐   No ☒      

If yes, please cite the state house bill or order that necessitated this action: 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff suggests the following motion: 

 

“I move that the CM be authorized to renewal the Rogers Landing Lease as requested by Yamhill County 

for six years” 

 

Executive Summary: 

Having an excellent relationship with Yamhill County has never been more important as we weigh up our 

River Street and Rogers landing options. This good relationship will be furthered by renewing the lease 

for an additional period. See Exhibit A, B and C showing the original agreement, its last extension, and 

the proposed new extension. 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

At this time Nil. 

 

Council Goals:  

Continuous goal A: 

Ensure Newberg infrastructure (roads, water, city employees) is in good repair and supply. 

 

 

  

Order ☐     Ordinance ☐     Resolution ☒     Motion ☐     Information ☐     Proclamation  ☐   

No. 2025-3966 

Subject:  

 

Resolution 2025-3966 Authorizing the Renewal of the 

Rogers Landing Lease for Six years 

 

Staff:    Will Worthey 

Department:    Administration 

Business Session  Order On Agenda:  Consent 

Hearing Type:   Administrative   

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 



   

 

 

City of Newberg ● RESOLUTION NO. 2025-3966 ● Page | 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-3966  
A Resolution Authorizing the Renewal of the Rogers Landing Lease for Six Years 

 

Recitals: 

 

1. The original Rogers landing lease was signed on August 29th 1986. 

 

2. This lease created an intergovernmental agreement to further cooperation and the development of the 

Rogers Landing site. 

 

3. During 2023 some discussions occurred with County Commissioner Johnston indicating that it may be 

the case that in the near future additional development may occur at the Rogers Landing site. 

 

4. On April 1st of 2024 the Rogers Landing lease was renewed for an additional year to July 1st 2025. 

 

5. When the lease came up for renewal again the CM reached out to the County Administrator and 

suggested a renewal to allow more time for things to develop. 

 

5. As Yamhill County continues to weigh its options, they have requested a continuance on the current 

lease so as to allow more time for new partnerships and development ideas to occur. 

 

The City of Newberg Resolves as Follows: 

 

A possible motion could be made as follows: 

“I move to renew the Rogers Landing lease with Yamhill County for a period of six years”. 

 

Effective Date of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: April 8th, 2025. 

Adopted by the City Council of Newberg, Oregon, this 7th day of April, 2025. 

 

 

__________________________ 

Rachel Thomas, City Recorder 

 

 

Attest by the Mayor this ___ day of April, 2025. 

 

__________________________ 

Bill Rosacker, Mayor 



Plb

Yamhill County 1843.

COURTHOUSE • FIFTH & EVANS • McMINNVILJUE, OREGON 97128-4523 • (503)472-9371

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

June 18, 1998Terry Mahr, Attorney

City ofNewberg
4 HE 1st Street

Newberg OR 97132

Dear Terry:

The Yamhill County Parks and Recreation Division would like to move ahead with acquiring
land for the Roger's Landing Expansion Project and would like your help in developing a lease
document outlining the agreement between the City ofNewberg and the county for leasing tax lot

3229-2800.

We need to proceed with this step of the project as engineering funds have been granted and the

engineering phase needs to begin as soon as possible. Please let me know if you will prepare a

lease on your preferred form or if John Pinkstaff should prepare one, and what the time line is for

council approval. The basic form as we understanding it would be a 25 year lease at a minimal

cost (such as $1 per year) which is renewable upon mutual consent. I am enclosing a copy of

our lease with Smurfit as an example.

I would like to reiterate that this action is independent of the pending Baker Rock request for
rezone of tax lots 3229-2700 and 3230-100, and the property in question would only be used for

improvements and expansion of the Roger's Landmg Marine Park. It is important to show some

movement on this project quickly as our funding is at risk. Please contact me if .you need

additional information to proceed. You can reach me at home at (541)791-1154 or page me at

(503)434-4912 and I will contact you.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

•l^V^i/^-^
lynie Mitchell

Roger's Landing Project Coordinator

ec: Jobr' uinkstaff

Ron Huber, Parks Division

en
n
QJ

D
FD
Q-^

~°^
^~

^



SSK&

8'^-^

^
43:l.il513

^-,-^3
LEASE

c '.

"•-^^ '- • ••

LEASS made to be effective as of the 16th day of'-

January 1986 by and between PUB.LISHERS PAPER CO. ("Lessor"), •

Delaware corporation, and YAMHILL COUNTY ('Lessee'), a

political subdivision of the Skate of Oregon.

1. Lessor leases to Lessee the following described

real property ("the premises') for an inibial term of

twenty-Eive (25) years beginning on the effective date of thi;

laase and ending at midnight on January 15, 2011:

That certain tract located within the Joseph
B. Rodgera Donation Land Claim No. 5S in
Township 3 South, Range 2 Wesfc, Wil.^mette
Meridian, in Yamhill County, Oregon more
particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the wesi-erly boundary
of Lessor's property, said poinfc being south
00°55'55- east 302.20 feet from a 2" iron pipe

found in C.S.P. 5056 as being set in C.S.P.
3476 for Spauling Pulp and Paper Co. September
1956; thence south OO-SS'SS" east 430.39 feet
(on the westerly line of the Lessor's
property) to a point on the north bank o£ the
Wiilamette River; thence easfcerly following
the north ban!< of the Willamette River to a
point (the long chord to said point is south
33°42'02' east 438.14 faet); thence north
190.00 feet to a point; thencs east 60.00 feet
to a point; ther.ce south 200.00 faet to a
point; thence continuing easterly along the
north bank of the Willamette Rivsc to a point
(the long chord to said point is south
38°57'53* east 232.47 faet); thence north
59.00 feet; thence north 31"42'39" west 119.37
feet; thence nocth 9023'14' west 206.98 feet;
thence nocth 38°31'44" west 233.29 feet, mors

oc lass, to fche easfcerXy right of way line of
Count'/ Soad Number 160 as located in C.3,?.

§.
u->

f^>
CD

f^l

a
OT-u

a
CT

a;1<'
'3»i—?3^



;!"-(.- •\-yi..-:-.^:

I!'fc'^'y'..'!-•. I '-' 18 -^-^

""'. i

?s/

'."•;••; ,•;>

r'\

-;tl

>..A;

f33 -1519

5056; thence in a nocthwesterly direction
along said ri9ht-of-way 1 i.ne and the westerly

extension thereof, to a point lying on the
wesfcecly boundary of Lessee's property and
nocth 00°55'55* west o£ bhe point o£
beginning; thence south 00°55'55" east to the
point oi. beginning.

The foregoing property is further described as
bein9 that property outlined in red on the
plat marked Exhibit 'A,' attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference.

2. This lease shall be automatically renewed £or a

further term of twenty-five (25) years at the same rent ana

upon fche same terms and conditions (except for this right of

renewal), unless either party on or before October 15, 20X0

shall give written notice to the other of Its intention to

surrender or regain possession o£ the peer-' ~-.es , as the case may

be.

3. Lessee shall pay as rent for the premises the sum

of one dollar (^1.00) per year payable in full for the entire

term on oc before the first day of the initial term and on oc

before the first day o£ any renewal term. Lessor hereby

acknowledges receipt of ^25.00, representing the rent due £or

the initial 25 year term of this lease.

4. Lessee shall use the premises as a pack open to

the public for recreational purposes and for no other purpose

whatsoever. Lessee shall make no arrangements or agreements

for the anchoring or moorin9 of 109 cafts, barges, floats or

other non-cecceational equipment of any kind along the river

bank adjacent to the premises.

-2-

'MT:,''

•s,
CT>

rsj
co

-a

<J?

en
~0
C3
-(=-

CT3

co



'^^^^^^^'^s^^^
iSiKym: : "

,-'WlTV',\.'tW ^ , .,./•,••, -•..w-y"'^' ''•'''.•"~:
'•'y- •'•

:;^>!%?;:'-;-.;;''

I '1{r.-''t-, .„•:•

•^fy^s.^lys
^v^:?

?Mi-Ji.;~?t--^

./'

18-^-%

• <?
43

-3-

5. Lessee shall not have the power to assign this

leasf? or any interest therein. Any attenpted assignment shall

be void.

S. Lessee shall, in addition to paying rent as

aforesaid, pay any and all ceal property taxes assessed to the

premises during the term of this lease; shall comply with all

applicable laws and regulations respecting the use of the

premises; shall pay for all services or utilities used in the

premises during the term of this lease; shall not suffer any

strip or waste o£ the premises; shall maintain the premises in

good order and repair during the entice term of the lease;

shall not permit any lien to be placed or imposed upon the

premises or any part thereof; and shall i it and deliver up the

premises at the expiration of said teem oc upon any sooner

termination thereof to Lessor or those having Lessor's estate

in the premises, peaceably, quitely and in good ocdec and

condi tion.

7. Lessor shall not be required to make any repairs,

alterations, additions or improvements to or upon the premises

during the term of this lease.

8. Lessor, by and through its duly authorized agents

and representativesr reserves the right at all times to enter

into oc upon the premises for any lawful purpose, including,

but not limited to operating, inspecting, maintaining and

t'l'.'[^;.'3niiW^-;».i-^~^;*^^.S~~'r-'v"'.""~ '."'^"-.S.'S?'^'''"" *•"'"• • ""

'^'::""'<ys^i;s^^
fc^'%-;.:.' .•
^B^';-'

:•"':

<-0
co
co

r\j
co

tf>

rv3

a
en
~~0

en
co



\M't-ffw:^^ "• -"•"""
•;•*"?-•\'" '.'

i8-^-<^

^w;i

^M
^v'":',

/''? ., •'.^'~i^<

^.-> ;l.:13^j.

repairing its pumping station located on property adjacent to

the premises and £oc the purpose of examining the condition o£

the pcemises. Lessor further cesecves the right to ecect any

structures it deems appropriate to protect said pumping station

and all appurtenances thereto from damage by any cause.

9. Lessee shall maintain the premises in a safe

condition suitable for use by the public and shall take all

reasonable and appropriate precautions necessary to prevent

access by the public to Lessor's pumping station and water

intake.

10. Lessee shall indemnify and save harmless Lessor

from and against all claims, loss, cost, damage, liability and

expense for injury to persons or damage to property from

whatever cause or due to any person's entranc-c; on or use o£ the

premises, except for and including any claims, loss, cost,

damage, liability or expense £or injury to persons or damage to

property ca'ised by the negligence or willful conduct o£ Lessor

or Lessor's agents. Lessee shall, at all times during the term

of this lease and any renewal thereof, procure and maintain at

its own expense, liability insurance in limits of not less than

$100,000 for injury to one person, $300,000 for injury to two

or more persons in one occurrence and ^50,000 for dama9e to

property. If at any time durinq the term of this lease or any

renewal thereof the statutes of the State o£ Oregon relating to

-4-

L^K.^~:<''^;'\^'t*^T?^fuy^rrT^^^7^^^.'^p^'^S^iiii^^""'
^;,^^^;:;''/.'^v^'^?'^.;,,'; ^^;-.,

^'ii^^:f^:^: '<!"(^';'i..^^..^ :':'--'""^ ' :':

:3^^?;;':^^^.:'^i7;~-i".^-.>1"- " ''"• •.'1:. ' :'

s

r-j

us

CT
-0



^^^.^'^.•^^.^^^t'' r.'^."^-v-'t^^' '<''

11^
y^^-
•v.'-sS'^

?5B!;.'"7'i*-!'.',
a^-:^fc:%,
f&^";t'--)K

wjs^S'Si'

^S^SM1B^^wm^%i
SHSi;^^
Sws^,,^';^-

ss'^y^:"^,

':fKuViui'.'i-i^

sijKsu^''^, :'•'
Swf:^'

fw^K&f"'
f&fsfxff •:.-•
tfi^^^i,tf.- ^ <.,, . -.

ii^iC
Hi^-s^;%":

^^:i\isa^
^!Wftv: Iliill^l

BISt^liii^

Ui^fci
^•TOu;,j--':^i

4"S;l?W?%.i

syiisn^

^

^•%il

^S^iHil

jggl^i®-^' -::- --] 8 '<3^ -^6
l^iui.l—". •• :'-' 1"' •;':'~ "

'^•^^
St?:!-"...

tor; actions against public bodies (ORS 30.260 to 30.300 or

subsequent corresponding provisions) are asended to i.ncrease

the amounts set forth i.n ORS 30.270 (or subsequenc

corresponding provision), then the anount of insurance set.

forth above shall be autociatically increased accordingly. The

limits of said insurance shall not, however, Ucic che liaslisy

of Lessee under this lease. Said insurance shall insyre Soi.*'

Lessee and Lessor against liability for personal i.nju;y and

property danage from whatever cause or due to any person's

entrance on oc use of the premises.

Xl. (a) Lessee shall have the eight -:o ^ske

improveraents to the premises only wich r.he advance vricten

consent of Lessor, which consent nay not be unreasonably

withheld. All such inorovenents shall be constructed in a good

and worknanlike fashion in accordance wish any plans therefor

submitted to Lessor, shall be naintained in aood order and

repair during the balance of Ehe lease tern, shall becoc-s a

part of the leased premises and shall, at che expiration or

earlier termination of this lease, reaain on She premises.

(b) It is the present intention of Lessee to

construct improvements on the described preaises. The

projected total cost of such improvements as sec forth in

Exhibit *3* is ^175,773.00 (the nonetary investnent). The

aforesaid monetary investment of ^175,773.00, shall be

amortized over a period of 50 years, conraencing with the date

hereof.

-5-



9:mn:w^'B?^':;''"':
w^-v: '•'••i: • •

ISBS^ISIf^
if^f-""' .^':';

^K^ ^
l^sX-^l
I ^.A^."^ I

I ^^'-^ I
^s3£u;;u;.i~?i1

mi
WSi::
ss^w:
^i€W'
a®^^'"?;.
fwK^t1
^s'!u:ww'i,

^%^1
iitel

st-F-^^'

^^H''^
s?-6''^^

a^^iSi''^''^;:'-,:'

».)

(c) In the event that Lessor exercises its riqht

to regain possession of the premis".*; pursuant to paragraph 2

above after the expiration of the initial 25 year term of this

lease, then, and only then, shall Lessor be obligated to

reimburse Lessee for one-half of the unamortized balance o£ the

monetary investment.

(d) Lessee may, with the prior approval of

Lessee, make such additional site improvements as are deemed

appropriate. Such additional site improvements shall be

amortized over a term of years mutually determined by Lessor

and Lessee. The terms of paragraph ll(c) shall govern the

determination of any cost reimbursements.

12. Lessee shall post and maintain notices on the

premises notifying the public that the presses ar? under lease

to Yamhill County from Publishers Paper Co. and Lessee shall

use the premises in such a way as will not reflect unfavocably

upon Lessor.

13. All notices herein required or permitted to be

given to or served upon either party hereto by the other party

shall be sufficiently given if served personally or if sent by

registered or certified mail addressed to such person at the

address set forth below.

In the case of notice to Lessor:

Publishers Paper Co.
4000 Reuse Way Place
Lake Oswego, Oregon 97034

-6-

l<,t®<^P^F^B^&^

GO
00en

r-s-i

03

s
u?

ro
C3
CD
-0
C3



3^:?t^<%?A'?'"^<c!?w^'s'^T,?;'.'''''' '^';'('" ': •

I iSK.'
1 a^:I VSS^
•ss-^y^:'

I •31?V^::'
:y':,^"'''';*,^

~V^'-'^,^".r..^
'^w^.:'^,:
.j?^;^-'';.:''.'

^^•'.^^
•s^-^^^' '•'••• "

•~r^.'^.-/

<ite. ".
iT'J^.'' ••

I

•^.'

l^;.1

s^^

%fe .,

•/^/-'[.:,

Ism:
^^•.i^;
SS- 'i--';

'^' ' •.'-•

-^,.

^,

'^.-:

^-:.:i..''
V^'y^ ':'

^:;;^.^:. ,
•'^•i^-.i';.

^^'^,Ssff^
i?^::5!

si^?^
litNw^?!

aai>i%^>i/-»"-^,|

^JLI'S/

mg^^^?^•^'•1

v^::-.:
^.^?,'-''''\J^.'-

^^•^
/\';p';'.

»;-'• *.

\Q'^-S^

^
43 ".1524

In the case of notice to Lessee:

Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
Yamhill County Courthouse
McMinnville, Oregon 97128

14. In case of the condemnation or appropriation of

all or any substantial pact of the premises under the laws of

eminent domain, this lease may be terminated at the option of

either party hereto on twenty (20) days written notice to the

other, and in that case Lessee shall be entitled to a refund of

rent paid in advance for the period following the date of

Lessee's removal from the premises.

15. Lessor, or those having Lessor's estate in the

premises, may terminate this lease and enter and cepossess the

premises and expel Lessee and remove and store Lessee's effects

at Lessee's expense, all without being deemed guilty o£

trespass and without prejudice to any remedy which otherwise

might be available, in the event Lessee shall fail or neglect

to do, keep, perform or observe any of the covenants and

agreements contained herein on Lessee's part to be done, kept,

pecformed and observed and such default shall continue £oc

thirty (30) days or more after written notice o£ such failure

or neglect shall be given to Lessee.

16. In the event Lessee for any raason shall hold

over after the expiration of this lease, such holding over

shall not be deemed to operate as a renewal or extension of

-7-

co
co
en

f*J

co

s
<fl

r~~i

C3
en
-0



*'wSi>'W;~-~'v~^.

^/l>

Ssrf^:: ".\lil?N
ii'i^-.-i
MS^,Ws^y- ••BBK!
K-^:
n^.i^'"::

^£^
:.T^'" - - • .

B&.-/
ite:
K^-
iass^

m^.
^s^f;. i

sSsS^I^t^i&M^i

^ffy^

K,'

ys::'

v-^!1

i
P^i
is<ii

..74

^

•^>

.-. 43 .-1525

this lease, but shall only create a tenancy from month Eo month

which may be terminated at will at any time by Lessor.

17. In case suit or action is instituted to enforce

compliance with any of the terms, covenants or conditions o£

this lease, the losing party shall pay such sum as the trial

court may adjudge reasonable as attorney's fees to be allowed

the prevailing party in such suit or action, and in the event

any appeal is taken from any judgment or decree in such suit or

action, the losing party shall pay such further sum as the

appellate court shall adjudge reasonable as the prevailing

party's attorney's fees on such appeal.

18. Any waiver by Lessor of an;- breach of any

covenant herein contained to be kept and performed by Lessee

shall not be deemed or considered as a continuing waiver, and

shall not operate to bar or prevent Lessor from declaring a

forfeiturfe for any succeeding breach, either of the same

condition or covenant or otherwise.

19. All rights, remedies and liabilities herein given

to oc imosed upon either of the parties hereto shall extend

to, inure to the benefit of and bind, as the circumstances may

require, the successors and, so far as this lease is assignable

by the terms hereof, to the assigns of such parties.

-a-

•'•fiSKissew''-:"

'&
^f^;';w';'"^.;.

':x^:&''s:::'"^:y^':':.y.
i?^s^ :wi'y":i"::
'^w^:^'. •;'";" /{^y:
';-%,;. n^oM^'v^v y:

<-CT
CJO
an

ro
CD

if

r'0

a
co
-0
c=>



^:g^^^^^>^,t».-.^-»(ftt
^ ^'^'•^ ^"'•'^-.i' '^ i.'

;"^?

:'•»

18-^-^

<-r

;.. <3.'.d5Z5

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this lease has been signed in

duplicate as of the day and year first above written.

1-0

U3

YAMHILL COUNTY, OREGON

DONALD D. PORTER, Chairman
Board of Commissioners

Lessee

PUBLISHERS PAPER CO.

By_ ^_^J^-^^
Winslow Buxton, Vice President

Lessor

STATE OF OREGON

County of Yamhill )

01
~0

a
Personally appeared the above-named Donalci D. Porter,

Chairman of the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners, on the If
day of ^»^AAff-<<-- _ 1986, who acknowledges the foregoing lease
to'be executed pursuant to the express authority of the Board of

Commissioners of Yamhill County, Oregon, a political subdivision of
the State of Oregon.

CHARLES STEI
Councy Clei

By

L'€:^;>
~^"rC Of Wv'...--

->»y>Jl—<-'<'

STATE OF OREGON

County o£ Clackamas )

Personally appeared the above-named Winslow Buxton, on

the 30^ day~o£--_ATarr.i_—^-— 1986' who' bein9 duly-sw°r.n^did 3ay
that'Ti' Is'vice'pcesi'cient oi Publishers Paper Co., a Delaware^^

Corporation,"and'that the foregoing lease was executed on

) ss.

-9-



•Sf!'^'Kf'^'^'m~fr^r'l~'w-:v'-'''

S!'£SSIS:S~'' '£— 8-^-^

43 '..15^7

said corporation by authority o£ its board of directors; and
acknowledges said instrument to be its voluntary act and deed.

Before me:

':..'.'••'/ .-''•:

•~^^\

• \\07Ar?^\

'^fiU3^:>/

<• ^p' c?''t'^>'"'
'.<•

^Ky"^

^"•^

i.::

^':.""'

A?
w-'-"
A'-ir".; . ••

w^:
>%i-.~. ;

^•^
•y.

ff"'\-. ''

S-: -< •\-'

^^ •• '•
^•-i.,';':. .
F""}." "•'

,Sc.-^;;;'/.'
Sg;:'3"''

::^&~+~"' ..

^fe^'
s^^'
S?*%'S ''
s^ ^'

'^:

Ss'^
i^i"" .

KSiff^: ....
£8lj;ft;^;.:'-iiS^
w^^:^
^•SlSv''!.-^

Nis£s<i%
ggS£S%t:
fiySw
i-,£:W"-'

ii^:
g^^ffl.^w.
J^i^Y";'.'

^^•'•^••', '' -.^
ggnS^';';";:

ii?&;.
®';r^"l'.:"

Eas&:^;.'' •

ii^.:i^^a^^

"r >. •

.<.

Ya U c< ^^.
Notary Public for Oregon
My Commission Expires: S// '3 I^ ?

STATE OF OREGON IL 064S9
) ss.

County of Yamh:II )

I hereby certify that the
within was rsceived and duly
racorded by me in Yamhill
County recordl;

CHA.'U.ES STZX:, COU'.TY CLSF-K

v^/WlZ^-^

-10-

u=>
00
cr>

CD

r-a

f~a

C3

OT
-a
C3







'̂-^ v 1^

-^



rr- 2>o/

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

This agreement is between Yamhill County, a political
subdivision of the State of Oregon (herein "County") and the City
of Newberg, Oregon, a municipal corporation (herein "City").

In exchange for the promises and other consideration set

forth below, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose of Agreement. Pursuant to authority granted by
ORS 190.003 - 190.110, this agreement is intended to further

cooperation between the parties in the development of Rodger's
Landing County Park (herein "park" or "site"). The park is a
valuable asset to both parties and its use by the public has
increased dramatically in recent years. It is necessary that
parameters be established for cooperation between the city and
county to insure continued upgrading of park facilities and
adjacent city property for the direct benefit of the general
public and the recreational boating public.

Duties of City:

2. The use of property owned by city and commonly referred
to as Tax Lot 3229-2700 and 3229-2800 is necessary for the full
enjoyment by the public of Rodger's Landing County Park. Tax Lot
3229-2700 and the easements described in county Deed and Mortgage
Records at book volume 140, page 298, are necessary to provide
public access to Tax Lot 3229-2800 and Rodger's Landing County
Park during periods of peak use. Tax Lot 3229-2800 is necessary
for public park and recreation uses. In recognition of these

facts, city shall maintain and defend its right to use the above-
described easements for public purposes and its title to Tax Lots
3229-2700 and 3229-2800, or to otherwise insure that these
properties will continue to be provided for the above-stated uses
so long as Rodger's Landing County Park continues to be dedicated
to public park and recreation uses.

3. The parties agree that the public would be served best
if city water and sewer is provided to the park. The city
therefore agrees to make, in good faith, all reasonable efforts
to insure that city water and sewer can be provided to the site.

4. City shall provide preliminary and final engineering
services necessary to extend city water and sewer service to the
site. Engineering shall include routing, preparation of con-
struction drawings, plans, and specifications. The duty to

provide engineering services as specified in this paragraph Is
contingent upon establishment of governmental authority to
provide water and sewer to the site. City shall coordinate with
county to insure that engineering services are provided within
the time frame of the grant for improvement obtained by county
from the State Marine Board.



5. City shall cooperate with county in the development of
an overall site drainage plan, and provide 60% of the funding for
drainage improvements. The total city outlay for drainage
improvements at the park and adjoining city property shall not
exceed $4000.

6. City shall cooperate with county in acquisition of
development permits for the site. It is anticipated that fees
for water hookup on site will be $1700 and fees for sewer hookup
will total $2200. City agrees to waive the actual amount of
sewer and water connection fees as part of its contribution

toward providing a local match of grant funds requested by county
from the State Marine Board.

7. City shall participate in the construction of improve-
ments on property under the control of city or county at the
site, using city materials, equipment, and labor as agreed
between the parties, and as necessary to match grant funds for

site improvement.

Duties of County:

8. The use of property owned by Smurfit Corporation and
leased to county, commonly referred to as Rodger's Landing County
Park, is necessary for the full enjoyment by the public of the
park. In recognition of this fact, county agrees to maintain and
defend its possessory interest in the area leased from Smurfit
Corporation, or otherwise, to the best of its abilities, insure

that the property will be perpetually dedicated to public park
and recreation uses.

9. County shall participate in the construction of
improvements on property under the control of city or county at
the site, using materials, equipment, and labor as agreed between

the parties and as necessary to match grant funds for site
improvement.

10. County shall make application to the State Marine Board
for grant funding for improvement of the park, and shall provide
administration of such grant if approved.

11. County shall coordinate with city to provide adequate
drainage of the site and adjacent city property.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Page 2



12. County shall cooperate with city In Its effort to
extend city water and sewer service to the park.

13. County shall provide maintenance as necessary to insure
that Rodger's Landing County Park and Tax Lot 3229-2800 will
function as a quality public recreational asset to the community.

BothParties Agree:

14. Both parties shall provide maintenance of the easements
described in county Deed and Mortgage Records at book volume 140,
page 298, and of public access provided across Tax Lot 3229-2700.
Maintenance shall be provided to that level necessary to insure
safe ingress and-egress by the public during periods of peak use
by the public of Rodger's Landing County Park.

15. Both parties shall cooperate in future planning and
site development proposals regarding the existing Rodger's
Landing Park, Tax Lot 3229-2700, the easements described in
county Deed and Mortgage Records at book volume 140, page 298,
and Tax Lot 3229-2800, and shall coordinate planning and develop-
ment activities with each other and with affected city, state,
and federal agencies. Future grant applications affecting the
park or adjacent city property shall be administered by the party
making the application.

16. Both parties shall comply with the public contracting
provisions of ORS 279.310 to 279.340 to the extent those provi-

sions apply. Any agreements entered into as a result of coopera-

tion between county and city established by this agreement shall
be in full compliance with all state, federal, and local laws and
ordinances, including public bidding requirements. In order that
no violation of the debt limitation on counties imposed by
Article XI, Section 10 of the Oregon Constitution is made by
county, any goods or services obtained under contract pursuant to
the cooperation established in this agreement shall contain a
nonappropriation clause allowing the county to cease payment to
the vendor without further liability.

17. Both parties agree that contributions by a party toward
construction on or improvement of property owned or under the

control of the other party does not create a possessory interest

in such improvements, nor does it allow the contributing party
the right to assert a lien for such improvements.

18. To be valid, any modification of this agreement shall
be in writing, signed by both parties.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Page 3



19. The duration of this agreement is perpetual. Either
party may terminate this agreement, without cause, by providing
six months written notice of termination to the other party.

DATED this 1^^ day of ^e . 1988.

CITY OF NEWBERG YAMHILL COUNTY

J^M WATSON
Fewberg City Manager

FOi^ APPROV^

Qt^r-
iY ^IAHR

/Newbe^g City Attorney^^.

TC}
As

DD SADLO
sistant County Counsel

?^-1/

Chairman ^ /)'tE.\ 'USZYNSKI

Commissioner DAVID E. BI'SHOP

Accepted by \—i'i County
BoaidofOot.it;,'s^l^5Q(\
'^'f-M. by board t?

#a»i^.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Page 4



"w

f̂i^f^n-^ ^-

L



r^- 2>o/

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

This agreement is between Yamhill County, a political
subdivision of the State of Oregon (herein "County") and the City
of Newberg, Oregon, a municipal corporation (herein "City").

In exchange for the promises and other consideration set

forth below, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose of Agreement. Pursuant to authority granted by
ORS 190.003 - 190.110, this agreement is intended to further

cooperation between the parties in the development of Rodger's
Landing County Park (herein "park" or "site"). The park is a

valuable asset to both parties and its use by the public has
increased dramatically in recent years. It is necessary that
parameters be established for cooperation between the city and

county to insure continued upgrading of park facilities and
adjacent city property for the direct benefit of the general
public and the recreational boating public.

Duties of City:

2. The use of property owned by city and commonly referred
to as Tax Lot 3229-2700 and 3229-2800 is necessary for the full
enjoyment by the public of Rodger's Landing County Park. Tax Lot
3229-2700 and the easements described in county Deed and Mortgage
Records at book volume 140, page 298, are necessary to provide
public access to Tax Lot 3229-2800 and Rodger's Landing County
Park during periods of peak use. Tax Lot 3229-2800 is necessary
for public park and recreation uses. In recognition of these

facts, city shall maintain and defend its right to use the above-
described easements for public purposes and its title to Tax Lots
3229-2700 and 3229-2800, or to otherwise insure that these
properties will continue to be provided for the above-stated uses

so long as Rodger's Landing County Park continues to be dedicated
to public park and recreation uses.

3. The parties agree that the public would be served best
if city water and sewer is provided to the park. The city
therefore agrees to make, in good faith, all reasonable efforts

to insure that city water and sewer can be provided to the site.

4. City shall provide preliminary and final engineering
services necessary to extend city water and sewer service to the

site. Engineering shall include routing, preparation of con-
struction drawings, plans, and specifications. The duty to
provide engineering services as specified in this paragraph is
contingent upon establishment of governmental authority to
provide water and sewer to the site. City shall coordinate with
county to insure that engineering services are provided within
the time frame of the grant for Improvement obtained by county
from the State Marine Board.



5. City shall cooperate with county in the development of
an overall site drainage plan, and provide 60% of the funding for
drainage improvements. The total city outlay for drainage
improvements at the park and adjoining city property shall not
exceed $4000.

6. City shall cooperate with county in acquisition of
development permits for the site. It is anticipated that fees
for water hookup on site will be $1700 and fees for sewer hookup
will total $2200. City agrees to waive the actual amount of
sewer and water connection fees as part of its contribution
toward providing a local match of grant funds requested by county
from the State Marine Board.

7. City shall participate in the construction of improve-
ments on property under the control of city or county at the
site, using city materials, equipment, and labor as agreed
between the parties, and as necessary to match grant funds for

site improvement.

Duties of County:

8. The use of property owned by Smurfit Corporation and
leased to county, commonly referred to as Rodger's Landing County

Park, is necessary for the full enjoyment by the public of the
park. In recognition of this fact, county agrees to maintain and
defend its possessory interest in the area leased from Smurfit
Corporation, or otherwise, to the best of its abilities, insure

that the property will be perpetually dedicated to public park
and recreation uses.

9. County shall participate in the construction of
improvements on property under the control of city or county at
the site, using materials, equipment, and labor as agreed between
the parties and as necessary to match grant funds for site
improvement.

10. County shall make application to the State Marine Board
for grant funding for improvement of the park, and shall provide
administration of such grant if approved.

11. County shall coordinate with city to provide adequate
drainage of the site and adjacent city property.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Page 2



12. County shall cooperate with city in its effort to
extend city water and sewer service to the park.

13. County shall provide maintenance as necessary to insure
that Rodger's Landing County Park and Tax Lot 3229-2800 will
function as a quality public recreational asset to the community.

Both Parties Agree:

14. Both parties shall provide maintenance of the easements
described in county Deed and Mortgage Records at book volume 140,
page 298, and of public access provided across Tax Lot 3229-2700.
Maintenance shall be provided to that level necessary to insure
safe Ingress and egress by the public during periods of peak use
by the public of Rodger's Landing County Park.

15. Both parties shall cooperate in future planning and
site development proposals regarding the existing Rodger's
Landing Park, Tax Lot 3229-2700, the easements described In
county Deed and Mortgage Records at book volume 140, page 298,
and Tax Lot 3229-2800, and shall coordinate planning and develop-
ment activities with each other and with affected city, state,
and federal agencies. Future grant applications affecting the
park or adjacent city property shall be administered by the party
making the application.

16. Both parties shall comply with the public contracting
provisions of ORS 279.310 to 279.340 to the extent those provi-
sions apply. Any agreements entered into as a result of coopera-

tion between county and city established by this agreement shall
be in full compliance with all state, federal, and local laws and
ordinances, including public bidding requirements. In order that
no violation of the debt limitation on counties imposed by
Article XI, Section 10 of the Oregon Constitution is made by
county, any goods or services obtained under contract pursuant to
the cooperation established in this agreement shall contain a
nonappropriation clause allowing the county to cease payment to
the vendor without further liability.

17. Both parties agree that contributions by a party toward
construction on or improvement of property owned or under the

control of the other party does not create a possessory interest

in such improvements, nor does it allow the contributing party
the right to assert a lien for such improvements.

18. To be valid, any modification of this agreement shall
be in writing, signed by both parties.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Page 3



19. The duration of this agreement is perpetual. Either
party may terminate this agreement, without cause, by providing
six months written notice of termination to the other party.

DATED this /^^. day of ^e . 1988.

CITY OF NEWBERG YAMHILL COUNTY

/J>yw^^
J;8% WATSON
I/ewberg City Manager

FQR^ APPROV<

?^
liBT?RY ^AHR

/"Newbe^/g City Attorney

TC]
Ast

DD SADLO
sistant County Counsel

^^-ys^^M^
Commissioner DAVID E. BI'SHOP

Accepted by Y,. >... iii CountY

BoaidolConiin^nwrso^
"6 -y-^7 by Board Order

#g£-l^'

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Page 4



CITY OF NEWBERG ^ ^^
';n'v kr;(;OHm? INDEX NO. Hf /^

-W/l^

Lease made to be effective as of the J ""day ofMsey, 1999, by and between CITY OF

NEWBERG ("Lessor"), a political subdivision of the State of Oregon, and YAMHILL COUNTY
("Lessee"), a political subdivision of the State of Oregon.

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS Yamhill County is the lessee of property used as a county park known as Rogers

Landing Park;

B. WHEREAS the City ofNewberg is the owner of two parcels adjacent to Rogers Landing
Park which were previously used for the City's wastewater treatment facilities and which has

been decommissioned in accordance with DEQ rules and regulations;

C. WHEREAS, the County has applied for a grant from the Oregon State Marine Board to

expand the county park, including expansion of the parking area, with Phase I (engineering)

funding expected to be committed by July 1, 2000, and whereas the County intends to apply

for a grant for Phase II (construction) with funding expected to be committed by July 1,

2005;

D. WHEREAS, the Rogers Landing Master Plan Expansion calls for use of the City's property

for parking in conjunction with Rogers Land Park; and

E. WHEREAS, the City and the County desire to allow use of the City's property for such

purpose conditioned upon obtaining approval from the Oregon Department of Environmental

Quality and obtaining project funding from the State of Oregon.

AGREEMENT

1. Effective upon receipt by the City of written authorization from the Department of

Environmental Quality allowing the City's property to be used for park expansion and upon

receipt by the County of commitment for project funding for the Rogers Landing Park

expansion, whichever last occurs, the City and the County agree that the City shall lease to

County the following described real property ("the premises") for an initial term oftwenty-

five (25) years beginning on the effective date of this lease.

The real property described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein.

1.1 This lease agreement shall be null and void and of no further force and effect:

a. If, by July 1, 2000, DEQ has not authorized use of the City's property for park

expansion;

Resolution No. 99-2174

F:\LEGALWP5FlLES\Resolutions\RES2I74.WPD Page/ /

n /, ^ /-.? '^f\ 0 ' j 'i J" ^



b. If, by July 1, 2000, the County has not obtained commitment for project funds for

phase I (engineering); or

c. If, by July 1, 2005, the County has not obtained commitment for project funds for

phase II (construction).

2. This lease shall terminate at the end oftwenty-five (25) years from the date of entering into

lease. It is the intention of the parties to review the lease prior to the end of that term and

evaluate their relationship to determine if the lease shall be renewed or the possession shall

be surrendered to the lessor at the end of said term.

3. Lessee shall pay as rent for the premises the sum of one dollar ($ 1.00) per year payable in full

for the entire term on or before the first day of the initial term and on or before the first day

of any renewal term. Lessor hereby acknowledges receipt of $25.00, representing the rent

due for the initial 25 year term of this lease.

4. Lessee shall use the premises as a park open to the public for recreational purposes subject

to the rules and regulations of the Yamhill County Park Ordinance, Ordinance 619, and no

other purpose whatsoever.

5. Lessee shall not have the power to assign this lease or any interest therein. Any attempted

assignment shall be void.

6. Lessee shall, in addition to paying rent as aforesaid, pay any and all real property taxes

assessed to the premises during the term of this lease; shall comply with all applicable laws

and regulations respecting the use of the premises; shall pay for all services or utilities used

in the premises during the term of this lease; shall not suffer any strip or waste of the

premises; shall maintain the premises in good order and repair during the entire term of the

lease; shall not permit any lien to be placed or imposed upon the premises or any part

thereof; and shall quit and deliver up the premises at the expiration of said term or upon any

sooner termination thereof to Lessor or those having Lessor's estate in the premises,

peaceably, quietly, and in good order and condition.

7. Lessor shall not be required to make any repairs, alterations, additions or improvements to

or upon the premises during the term of this lease.

8. Lessor, by and through its duly authorized agents and representatives, reserves the right at

all times to enter into or upon the premises for any lawful purpose.

9. Lessee shall maintain the premises in a safe condition suitable for use by the public.

Resolution No. 99-2174

F:\LEGAL\WP5FILES\Resolutions\RES2174.WPD Page/.



10. Indemnification.

10.1 The County shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless City, its employees, officers,

owners, directors, agents and subcontractors, from and against any and all causes of action,

suits, judgments and costs and expenses incidental thereto which any or all of them may

hereafter suffer, incur, be responsible for or pay out of with respect to claims by third parties

for personal injury, property damage or other loss not alleged to have been caused by

pollution, contamination or release ofchemicals arising from the city's former waste water

treatment plant or other conditions on the property which existed on the effective date of this

Lease, to the extent directly or indirectly caused by, or arising from or in connection with the

negligent or intentional actions or omission of the County, or its agents, employees,

subcontractors, appointed and elected officials. The total sum recoverable under such

indemnity shall be limited to the amounts then available from the County's insurance policy.

Such indemnity shall be limited to exclude liabilities, penalties, fines, forfeitures, demands,

claims, causes of action, suits, judgments and costs and expenses or attorney fees to the

extent they arise as a result of any negligent or intentional actions or omissions of City or its

employees, agents, subcontractors, officers, owners or directors.

10.2 The City shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless County, its employees, officers,

owners, directors, agents and subcontractors, from and against any and all causes of action,

suits, judgments and costs and expenses incidental thereto which any or all of them may

hereafter suffer, incur, be responsible for or pay out of with respect to claims by third parties

for personal injury, property damage or other loss, including but not limited to injury,

damage, loss and environmental damage alleged to have been caused by pollution,

contamination or releases from the city's former waste water treatment plant or other

conditions on the property which existed on the effective date of this Lease, to the extent

directly or indirectly caused by, or arising from or in comiection with the negligent or

intentional actions or omission of the City, or its agents, employees, subcontractors,

appointed and elected officials. The total sum recoverable under such indemnity shall be

limited to the amounts then available from the City's insurance policy. Such indemnity shall

be limited to exclude liabilities, penalties, fines, forfeitures, demands, claims, causes of

action, suits, judgments and costs and expenses or attorney fees to the extent they arise as a

result of any negligent or intentional actions or omissions of County or its employees, agents,

subcontractors, officers, owners or directors.

10.3 In the event of any suit against any party indemnified under this section, the

indemnifying party shall appear and defend such suit provided that the indemnifying party
is notified in a timely manner of the suit. In the event a dispute exists over whether a party

is entitled to indemnification, each party shall defend itself until the dispute is resolved.

Upon resolution of the indemnification dispute, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
indemnification for its defense costs incurred prior to resolution.

10.4 If any claims indemnified against under this section have the potential for coverage

under any insurance, then the indemnities set forth in this Agreement shall be limited as

follows:

Resolution No. 99-2174

F:\LEGAL\WP5FILES\Resolutions\RES2174.WPD Page/3



(a) The indemnity shall apply to the extent the amount of any indemnified claim
exceeds all amounts collectable under any insurance covering such claim.

(b) The indemnifying party shall not be obligated to pay for the defense of any claim
or suit that any insurer has a duty to defend. If no insurer defends then the indemnifying

party shall, to the extent obligated to do so by this Agreement, pay for the defense, but shall

be entitled to the insured's rights against all insurers with a potential for coverage of such

claim.

10.5 Once the indemnified party has exhausted all recovery under all insurance, the

indemnifying party shall pay only the amount of the loss, if any, that exceeds the total

amount that all insurance has paid for the loss.

10.6 For all costs and expenses related to third-party claims, City and County shall first

make and pursue claims against any available insurance coverage. Nothing in this

Agreement shall constitute a waiver or relinquishment of any claims which the parties may

have against insurers, nor shall any provision of this Agreement waive or relinquish any

subrogation or contribution rights that the parties or their insurers may have against another

insurer or other potentially liable party. Any monies received from the insurers shall be used

to pay any claims covered by such insurance and reimburse the insured for all reasonable

costs and expenses, including attorneys' fees, expended by it to seek recovery of sums from

its insurers.

10.7 Insurance. Lessor and Lessee shall, at all times during the term of this lease and any

renewal thereof, procure and maintain at its own expense, liability insurance in limits of not

less than $100,000 for injury to one person, $500,000 for injury to two or more persons in

one occurrence, and $50,000 for damage to property. If at any time during the term of this

lease or any renewal thereof the statutes of the State of Oregon relating to tort actions against

public bodies (ORS 30.260 to 30.300 or subsequent corresponding provisions) are amended

to increase the amounts set forth in ORS 30.270 (or subsequent corresponding provision),

then the amount of insurance set forth above shall be automatically increased accordingly.

11 Improvements.

11.1 Lessee shall have the right to make improvements to the premises only with the

advance written consent of the Lessor, which consent may not be unreasonably withheld.

All such improvements shall be constructed in a good and workmanlike fashion in

accordance with any plans therefor submitted to Lessor, shall be maintained in good order,

and repair during the balance of the lease term, shall become part of the leased premises and

shall, at the expiration or earlier termination of this lease, remain on the premises.

11.2 Lessee may, with prior approval of Lessor, make such additional site improvements as

are deemed appropriate. The terms of paragraph 1 l(b) shall govern the determination of any

cost reimbursements.

Resolution No. 99-2174

F:\LEGAL\WP5FILES\Resolutions\RES2174.WPD Page/' '/



11.3 Upon termination of this agreement, Lessee may leave the parking area in place and

shall not be required to rehim the property to the condition it was in before the parking area

was created.

12. Lessee shall post and maintain notices on the premises notifying the public that the premises

are under lease to Yamhill County from the City of Newberg and Lessee shall use the

premises in such a way as will not reflect unfavorably upon Lessor.

13. All notices herein required or permitted to be given to or served upon either party hereto by

the other party shall be sufficiently given if served personally or if sent by registered or
certified mail addressed to such persons at the address set forth below.

In the case of notice to Lessor:

City Manager
City ofNewberg
PO Box 970
115 South Howard Street
Newberg, Oregon 97132

In the case of notice to Lessee:

Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
535 East 5th Street

McMinnville, Oregon 97128

14. Lessor may terminate this lease and enter and repossess the premises and expel Lessee and

remove and store Lessee's effects at Lessee's expense, all without being deemed guilty of

trespass and without prejudice to any remedy which otherwise might be available, in the

event Lessee shall fail or neglect to do, keep, perform or observe any of the covenants and

agreements contained herein on Lessee's part to be done, kept, performed, and observed and

such default shall continue for thirty (30) days or more after written notice of such failure or

neglect shall be given to Lessee .In the event Lessee for any reason shall hold over after the

expiration of this lease, such holding over shall not be deemed to operate as a renewal or

extension of this lease, but shall only create a tenancy from month to month which may be

terminated at will at any time by Lessor.

15. Lessee may terminate this lease upon giving 30 days written notice to Lessor.

16. In case suit or action is instituted to enforce compliance with any of the terms, covenants, or

conditions of this lease, and any appeal, each party shall be responsible for their own

attorney's fees.

17. Any waiver by Lessor of any breach of any covenant herein contained to be kept and

performed by Lessee shall not be deemed or considered as a continuing waiver, and shall not

operate to bar or prevent Lessor from declaring a forfeiture for any succeeding breach, either

of the same condition or covenant or otherwise.

Resolution No. 99-2174

F:\LEGAL\WP5FILES\Resolutions\RES2174.WPD Page^ J~



18. All rights, remedies and liabilities herein given to or imposed upon either of the parties

hereto shall extend to, inure to the benefit of and bind, as the circumstances may require, the

successors and, so far as this lease is assignable by the terms hereof, to the assigns of such

parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this lease has been signed in duplicate as of the day and year first above
written.

YAMHILL COUNTY, OREGON CITY OF NEWBERG, OREGON

By. %L^
Robert Johnsto^eJChairman
Board of Commissioners

B^T^^^^A^^-
Duane R. Cole, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT:

By _

J^in C. Pinks-!:aff
Assistant County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO FORM ANQ CONTENT

By. ^Terrence D. Mahr

City Attorney

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on

^ -3 - rl6l by Board Order

#_Li_ia-

Resolution No. 99-2174

F:\LEGAL\WP5FILES\Resolutions\RES2174.WPD Page/^



^i^'''l^y^;^;^4^?l';7;^'ii:i^^ll^.^^^^'v:';^^^^ '...!::-^^,,' ^ • '-•
i SV^'^i'^?-^/?'^^ ^ ^':;^'^'^^il.:^^?^*A S^ s'?'^^^
||i;,^;;;;^<%^-^^;>^.^^^S^^^*^«^!^iA!%?^^^rr'''';'"''^^.''"':''T::"''~^'""''"''-"""""'';'" "•-'"-•••-• • •""*- -••• •••— ..^—.-'-.—--

l^fl^^,^^ ^\\:^."'...' • .' ' "'-::"::"-"'
l^^^'K^'^f'f'^'^'"^''.'' ''•"''. •'. • • - • •-1 ;/" i'1'..'. •
|';"rS-«>^-^l.^i'--»..'-**'w'^ut-;r'ff^- • •V'-'t-' •-M^S^iM.'"""

t.,'^:\'t^\nr (.;/o

w.' 7(^ wd7;7
|\'A'C'U' .•'.'.-*.. .''r;:^ .i';"' r/;£,;;^ ";i\t;;;i'.;//7s, r/i.i; ,•:", -'-;:•

.W.';/'':U:'', ;.],;;:".';:<-) s:lf! •••K!I .

•^:/!!;'^;i ':

f<> ^^f>^ii' f.:^ ,hy

.:'»^r<.i:i).',Y/<tr c/i/;','--:; ^il»f (•,'i\;i-^r'»-, /or f'r.-' co^'.t\'A-?j-;((>:on hcmn^i^'.' ^r^fi'^r

C.T'.r O1'' ^;. :•:;-;; n 'i..'n^.l.;:aj..,;.-^^^'.i.a'i
'A >^.Y

'. '.:'-v ''

» hvt^ffh'yf^r c,y/A>(f ;',*.•>? ^rcr?t'/<'',

;| n'm" /i{re';y fi-it.-.f. barrSnir,, wtt nrvf r'-.nv^y untrj -I," sai:! .ilr:,::',',' nr.d f:,i.-i:,:i-'i :fSiH.\ WKCJI.WI-. md r.i.:si.-ia, ;'/.;;.*

l^^^^^jjji^jj^' ! s.-ft.v^ r.'.Rl ;,wi'n'S;', -.with fhejnwnwni}, l\e'e'!:(.T-'f.l,, ;i,.^ :p^tt-f}aiK-s ilM-r^Wta bdonti.inf 01' uppstfni^eifl, 11'-
llllilillllllJIi w{-^in;h-,C'Wfi<vKf't:W\t}^ .and^l:::-ff!Or"!'a^.ri,-tcri!^d.i:!^iic-ws,to-Wti:

»-; 'H'at po.r''*Aoii o'' fch" u'oo-iph ?i. Fb;.;?!'3 Son;:'u.nn X^.r.u Cln.'i.:-'. ^a. .'?;>', ^.,r(.','!i; -n.ltlilii

";'t.-na)';ip 3 .'".iui.h, ita.ngo 2 \!»,~.i c.f Lho '.vi'iloi~;:t-,te K-:r-;.;i.l;.:i, Yr-;ai-.'.n County, 0^'..!.7;r;,

!! lA'iscnfcfld an foll.'-";s'

ynginn.lng at, a j-oii;!; tiu'.l, j.s 29.^1 uhaiiia Vef^ iinrf 17.09 chair:y Korfch nj" c.hs
\'i Sc.utho'as'i. cornar of ssrid Claim, s.iici point, te'in.;; thg North'snst coiW3r of •tho tract.

c5:'!-/aysd -i.o Ssv. ben R. .lohnson by doGd rocordafi in Book 122, a^. ?^s kQS, Deud ^"cc-rc;,-;,
1; s.r.d vait\'. tl;a aac.ond o.r thf; tvo •tK'.ct.y doscribod in saici cised; thanco South,, along ''..iri

Esis'. lir»'< of aal.rt Johnson tract, 2.l>'0 I'QQt to t.hfl So'jth"a3fc comnr of !;t;o !,rac;, Ri-.nmysd
to w.s City Q!' \'ow'Xirg by deed nicordad i.i Book lliO, <'.t- Pnge £58, Dsod Saccrds, gait!
poj.iit, baing t-'u/ t,,ru6 point of boginnir^ h'anioCj yiQRC;; 'riout, ulons t!3& Souti. ''.S.r?' "1-1"
so-i.d Gi-fcy tr,.^.t. 3^0 fsot to +,ho Sou-thwest corner •tlisr.'of; t.hsr.cs SouU;; p<-iral^ol. iri.+.b
l.hn E.'.i.it .line o.f said JohR&'f.m :-ract,, 3';0 i'OR«.; thanua Eaat,; pp.rall.sl •,,-f.Ui thn North
lif&i oF said Juhnc.on tr.ict, 350 rye-i. to t.ha East, liy.o tAsi-eof; •t.b'jr.co Ncrt'.b, ulc.Tig fl.ii.d
V.ast lunc, 350 fwt to t.l'a krne poir.-t. or boginniRg.

SUBJECT to rights of tha public in and to '-hat porfclon ri£ tt-fl property l:,-!j:y w. •yi.i.-A

• ^.•ilfe^

.^i^r'i^.
^^f'•^,5'

-i^'.^;^^'>."

'•SfffSK^''
:.~.£;^<"ifr

^W^Si^
^.'^^Mi^
.•'.^:^ife

. ^•^.";',^^;;^?^s^_:

'•^w^:ni^:
•^s^!ii^

'..&®i811
' C^i^^i^v^.

roads .ir.o l]i.i{'rwayn.
7'o A*^ro iind' ^o ic.?o/c7'o A*^ro iind' ^o ic.?o/d <hv snm^ ;.':;^o ^^ 5<"t?*c/ ^r^'i^f an^ ^('an'ce*.<t ;&K^C?i; ^(.'oci.'s^or.t jrsc /t5+^»w Avy'^.-v*

And azicl I'runtc.r Swfrhy cavci-mnta to snd with a.ii<S sfrsnls" aryi frarttw's /Xi"6s? succr'wra /a'rf /»»i(irw. f*;u'

^rori for f's /^wfuiJy ^t^y.1 rrt ffs ^mpk4 o/ ^;e cbovo ^rnnt^ prfmis^s, /r(u* /:'o/r) ^H cncumbr&r^ ^•.:^..ai-•^'^'^S^.Sfs)^.

^S:''!!iSM^
:';^'^'::';-:1i5i^/'.
^^•'^•iiSS^^yM'iiis^^:'^i^Si^:-

^. i}1^^'^^-'-

!^Mm:
anc* Shat

grantor viil warrant and ioraver det-nd ths above grantsd prcmi'so? and svefy part e.Tj f)lie-:s! {k'-reo! a^ri.-Iif She !-w-

fa! c^sims and c?cifrti<UTdfs c^' ;V/ p^r::on^ iv.tioTn?c<?^er/ csccp;* /ho'rs c/^in-Ux'i^ unci'er fil!5 a&ov.'r d^n^4 oncun?Ar^flc^.

The tnir nnrf r.cts-'v! co.'is;'c?<rHr;'on p.ii'rf /or '/!»'.< irnnsiur, fiati'd in iarnns of doH-irs, r> ^30!Klt,OC-.;....>...,......

ffiSawiy^WfSSiwj^sssifr.ixvj'it^^

^^^S. XSKStSsSSSSS>lJI:S}U^S?W<iSSh^-ffX
fn con'.iru:^.; Ws o'mj ami whcr,- {!i« contcxi so rw^inrfs, ths lunfuhr inciW-n the phr'J.

rVl'TT/ESS ^.infor's hsnd fhls .... s?0 ... ....day of .. ...........July... ... . . .. ... ... .... , /9.6Q.,.,.

Q^t^.....f/:?. ^y.a^^.^^-^.:...,..,..

/ ^7 /} ) .^"/^
^<^£^^^^'l-/'/7^.^^{'&̂

STATS OF OREGON, County ol. ...i'arflUl ..............) CT. .......... A'.lg-.ut .,.....•''--?'..,... 7.0.,%..,.

pffwr.wSy K'-. aw: th: '•.hove r.r.!nwi .. .....Jota...?... .K".cau;.&y.and. Elsia T. .Mdcaulay,; h;.i.<-l-\'5r!&.,,.,

. .:.:-:.wd..y-J:a..................................... ................. ....................... ... .... ... ..^.................... ....„.........„.„.,..,

tlwir .... . .....r.Wtm/3/.y act and o'lih-J.

•-V^'^:"- .--^'1:^^lW>wi^-..

y'.'j.\^",k~^ ''r'.:t"-Ty;f:S>S?^".::
?> -^:::;' /. J\":- -^^ fe ^&?^te-

'Y DEED
....,3W^. i'«..Mf,C<\i;UT,aix',..

'i ••••KI^T-;ylG"yu'f'... ••. ..•• . •
I husband an;;' ^ji'is ' ,

ST.'.. Ov.. KSySESR,.. a...................

:wnic<.r'E»."l..co^;n:[T't.ipn^

At^rr.n n/:cc'nstNU rtC-;;^;^ ~>o

C-"ov".u i!, J.A.vw.n
At.torr.'ay ?;, !.,•'.(•»

;'/";i};.»~rten

NKwhflr;', 0 K'l.-r'jic

i^l^iii^
/W^r7-
^•;

R: ,( .li; A :i

sr^rs or OREGON.

./.•'. v 'r n

Cwnt-y of ... {fvSf-~';-'^:. .J

/ certUy tSai ths --viWfl irwfm-
f!is

c^'

!I? ?1".,' '!

p.^
•''}

» .

/^^..—^

^ -^ ('•/'j'l. .<
'..^•^'•^5 \^,.>it.-'^ ri.':<:

.„ ...<^-, ^'-. w-^.^:

^/v^^^' '/I

^••:^!iiMy
^; "... . .;•'.. Hui.j.rfu,^'

.^»^<^-
'•'^M:-

;'• ^y?s%"
.":;;:liK

iHt.
!^^'^-?<.^^v''
^?*^"^"



fhi» sketch is turnisned to helP^;ou
locate the property. It •s_^tj^8^
and the company assuj^e^wo"
'or errors.

NorthwesV<fiff2?CT?mPany,
\^ " 538-'i

3.95 AC.

FOURTEENTH

2700 S£ COR
PWPLEJM
TO EDWARDS

2201
0
un
»n

2800
,^"s

0"
CS7690

550

^

^

<^

^-
—0
•~-s:

\3



*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

McMinnviIte Off fee

P.O.Box 1239

445 Third Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

Tet (503) 472-4627 / 538-S354

Fax (503) 434-4432

METROSCAN

Northwest Title Company

P.ROPERTY PRO

Newberg Office

P.O.Box 746

515 E. Hancock

Newberg, OR 97132

Tel (503) 538-7361
Fax (503) 538-0723

F I L E =
Yamhill County

Prepared For

Prepared By

Add. Comments

Dawn Wilson

537 1277

Toni

D^'
1^

Date: 06/03/99

Thank you for choosing
Northwest Title Company

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

Parcel Number
Ref Parcel
Owner
CoOwner
Site Address
Mail Address
Telephone
Legal

067402
R3229 02800
NEWBERG CITY OF

*NO SITE ADDRESS*

Owner Tenant
2.82 AC SEC 29 T3S R2W

R:02W T:03S S:29 Q; QQ;

SALES AND LOAN INFORMATION

Transferred:
Document # .•76-1777
Sale Price :

Deed Type :
% Owned :

Loan Amount :
Lender :

Loan Type :
Interest Rate:
Vesting Type :

ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION

RMV MAV
Land :$45,387 $45,387
Structure :
Total :$45,387 $45,387
% Improved:

Exempt Type
Levy Code
98-99 Taxes

Taxes
Taxes

TAXES
:OTHER
:29. 2

Page: 1 of 2

*

*
*

*

*
*

*
*

*

*

*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

This title information has been furnished, without charge, in conformance with the guidelines approved by the State of Oregon
Insurance Commissioner. The Insurance Division cautions intermediaries that this service is designed to benefit the ultimate
insureds; indiscriminate use only benefiting intermediaries will not be permitted. Said services may be discontinued. No
liability is assumed for any errors in this report.

^^^^" -V



NORTHWEST TITLE COMPANY
445 Third Street McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone (503) 472-4627 Fax (503) 434-4432

METROSCAN PROPERTY PROF
Yamhill County

I L E

***********

*

* Parcel Number:R3229
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

* Bedrooms
* Bathrooms

* Fireplace
* FirePlace2
* Heat/AC
* Heat/AC 2
* Dishwasher
* Hood/Fan
* Microwave

* Grbg Disp
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

* Farm Buildings
*

* :

* :

* :

* :

* :

*

*

*

02800

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS

Building SF:
Living SF :
1st FloorSF:
2nd FloorSF:
2nd+FloorSF:
Cellar SF :
BsmtTotalSF:
Garage SqFt:
Garage Type:

Lot Acres :2.82
Lot SqFt :122,839
Foundation:
Wall Matl :
Roof Matl :
Roof Shape:
Floor Cvr :
Floor Base:
Year Built:

Appliances

Mobile Home

ID Number
Title
Make

Dimensions:
Skirt :

Units

Page: 2 of 2

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*
*

*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*

*
*
*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*

The Information Provided Is Deemed Reliable, But Is Not Guaranteed.

^w ^" ^



*

Northwest Title Company
McMinnville Office Newberg Office

-P.-G-.BOX-1239 -— —- - _...—^-— .-.„-.-......... ^ P.O.Box 746

445 Third Street £^\ / }^ ', (/-1/I / I {/'\. 515 E- Hancock
McHinnville, OR 97128 \ ^ \/{ At-"J\'T} V"' J Newberg, OR 97132
Tel (503) 472-4627 / 538-8354 ^r; i f) /\ C.. 0 Tel (503) 538-7361
Fax (503) 434-4432 '^ L-^--^'••-) (—-' Fax (503) 538-0723

METROSCAN PROPERTY PROFILE=
Yamhill County

* Prepared For
*

*

*

*

* Prepared By
*

Dawn Wilson ./->^1?^^

^n'

Toni Date: 06/03/99

*
*
*

537 1277 V ' *
*

*

*
*

* Add. Comments : Thank you for choosing *
* Northwest Title Company *
* *

* *

* ======================= *
* OWNERSHIP INFORMATION *

* *

* Parcel Number:067402 R:02W T:03S S: 29 Q: QQ: *
* Ref Parcel :R3229 02800 *
* Owner :NEWBERG CITY OF *
* CoOwner : *
* Site Address :*NO SITE ADDRESS* *
* Mail Address : *
* Telephone :Owner Tenant *
* Legal :2.82 AC SEC 29 T3S R2W *
* :

* SALES AND LOAN INFORMATION *

* Transferred: Loan Amount : *

* Document # :76-1777 Lender : *
* Sale Price : Loan Type : *
* Deed Type : Interest Rate: *
* % Owned : Vesting Type : *

* ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION *

* RMV MAV TAXES
* Land :$45,387 $45,387 Exempt Type :OTHER *
* Structure : Levy Code : 2 9. 2 *
* Total :$45,387 $45,387 98-99 Taxes : *
* % Improved: Taxes : *
* Taxes ; *
* *

* Page: 1 of 2 *

This title information has been furnished, without charge, in conformance with the guidelines approved by the State of Oregon
Insurance Commissioner. The Insurance Division cautions intermediaries that this service is designed to benefit the ultimate
insureds; indiscriminate use only benefiting intermediaries will not be permitted. Said services may be discontinued. No
liability is assumed for any errors in this report.



*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*
*

*
*

*

*

*

NORTHWEST TITLE COMPANY
- -g-45 Third Street ~ "'McHTnnvtTle, OR 97128

Phone (503) 472-4627 Fax (503) 434-4432
METROSCAN PROPERTY PROF

Yamhill County
I L E =

Parcel Number:R3229 02800

Bedrooms
Bathrooms
Fireplace
FirePlace2
Heat/AC
Heat/AC 2
Dishwasher
Hood/Fan
Microwave

Grbg Disp

Appliances

Mobile Home

ID Number :
Title :
Make :

Farm Buildings

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS

Building SF:
Living SF :
1st FloorSF:
2nd FloorSF:
2nd+FloorSF:
Cellar SF :
BsmtTotalSF:
Garage SqFt:
Garage Type:

Lot Acres :
Lot SqFt :
Foundation:
Wall Matl :
Roof Matl :
Roof Shape:
Floor Cvr :
Floor Base:
Year Built:

2.82
122,839

Dimensions:
Skirt :

Units

Page: 2 of 2

*

*

*

*

*
*

*

*

*
*

*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*
*
*
*

*

*
*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*

*

*
*

*
*
*

The Information Provided Is Deemed Reliable, But Is Not Guaranteed,



3.95 AC.

660
FOURTEENTH —?f

350 en

a-

LO
Q
tf?
m

2800
,^"s

0"
CS7690

350

0I
d0
M

fhi» atcetch is turnisned to^elP^OU
locate the property. It is^J^^
a'r,d the company assu^e^W<i

'or errors.
Northwesrlr'"9cbmPa."^

538-1

tN
S£ COR
POPPLETOM
TO EDWARDS

2201
9 AC.



'•WXffltK

'^Mli^" v'^'-' • •-. .-< .>:•"; ^^ y^w^:- •^js^:^&^sff^: •—
•<'^tS?4il.^^"^uS.-^'.

i

--tnW>~*rtTW+-<WMW^-(>frW . -

1.•..','I'.;

Kh'OW ALL MF.N

—^or.:-7rrACttT;T-

.;'iA';.n';lA');, .;,usi".i.".fl •sue; vlfa.

1c' ilrsr.tor paid' hy . C.I'i'y 0:-'

W THESE r'Rt::~>KN7S, TIul ^•y • -;<i ::;i-l;x':;

^'?r<i?i?A^/<?r c/^/K-J t'.'c* ^r^fnr, f^'r t'l". <TQnt{Q1'fr^t:on hf:rcl<nr.ii"T xf'^tco\

; ..?iynicl.;;oj.. i;.":-;:';.:^'.ion . . .......

, hcwn/sftfr 'cal/sci ti:^ ^rc.ni«<*t

owo /\'{.rehy ^i'a^, fa^r^om, ^// /iri<-i' c'rinK1;/ i/n/o ;/»? ^uiW ^rr':^^" nn^/ ^r<i/t^t>''i :tK.^ '•ijcc.won gnd fis:,';f.T(i, i'A'A'^

wrtniTf r/.n/ {^opftrty, v^iih 'th<t ifw.mwi^, ^u'r<*,^t'^m?n/t< m^l sFf:uf<c^f\c6s thtT^uv.to ^r/on^'n^ or ftppsrtfifrvfi^ si/"

uatixl in :!w Cmifify n{ . . .....'/)>".h.l.'l...... ... ...._ .and ^t.':;- o/ Oc.-tfon. rifrcn'txd ,n fullOKS, fo-wit:

^ liwt pension of t.lio Josflph B. nagaro Eowt.ori Ls.nd Clni:i Ma. t::', l,.-i-nf'; vit.hiu
Tovnahi.p 3 ;iouU>, lian(;o 2 \!w\. of Iho Wi3.1oitt.-ttc ?:r^ciicn, ^=;ni;i.n County, Orv.iyr.,
tjflscriboe; an foll.ws;

Bftgimirig at a r.c.ijit thr.t l.s 29.6I< utiainsi West atid 17.09 chaii-.-a North nf ihs
Southoast cornar of said Claim, said point. b6ing tha Nort.hsast. comor ol" Vhe tract
conveynd to Boubsn R. Jo'nnson by doed rocorciad in Book 12S, at Pa^s i^SS, &?Qri ASSUK;,'; .,
and bain,? thg oaeoRd oF tho tvo tw.ct.s doscrifcod in said deed; thoncs South, along th-i
East. liria of gairt Johtison tract, 2$0 foot to t.ho South"ast comer of Uia i.iract convoyad
tv the City o.'.' Nowbcrg by deed rocordBd in Book IhO, fct. Pnge 298, Dead Racords, s&U
point being tliu •true point, of boginnitig hfcreof; yiSRcg Wetst,, along t.be SoutS. 'Ane nf
sai.d City tra".t. 3?0 faot to the Sou't.hwest; cornor thsi-eof; t.hance Soutt;; p.arallal with
•t,ho East Una of said Jo'nnsun tract, 3r?0 foe*,; thsncc Eaat, ^rallAl with thn Korth
lina oF said Johnson tract, 350 feet. to tba East li!» thereof; •t.bsncs ?;ortli, <u.oag nal.d

East lirw, 350 .fga-t to Uia ^rua point, of beginning.
SUBJECT to rights of ths pub].ic in and to that porfclon of tte property lyliig i4.iUi.ta.

roads_snd Iiighyayn.
To Kmc and So Hold iho s."me n;iti} fhf said ^rsnief am) ^ranfftf'a XKSK .luosxtsors and awiitt /M-SVST.

Ard said ifranlcir hershy covonnntn to and with s.iH ifrsniKs ani^ /Srantre's RStSW succcMon and Bi-s^w. tl-ai

^rentor h /Amu(7y s^isiyj tn fes 5/m,o/o of the shove grsntcd pwmse^, /rw /row AU ciKumbf&nce^

asi
ii^

is^ŝ

end ihaf

grantor will warrant and lorevcr defend thn above grsntecl prcmi'm and ivefy part c'K/ pnrcei' thtltof effsnat the Im-

ful aaims and dvm/uids of all pfrsons wlmmscevee, cswpt fhow claimiitf under fi'is abovs docriterf atxutfibratKfs.

The tnw »nd ncfua! conssdffmiion paid /or ihis irnnsim, ^stcd in terms ot dsllMS, is <-3QOO>,00...
3S>ffe?i»Ba'xitocaitf«iB*xBta!UfB3tZh^

S§g^ xsieatStaascwffKStXKssswsis^ . •i'.:^
In comirmnS Itvs a'ew! ana whtrr <lie context TO rMjuirta, She lanfulsr ir.dwlfo <hc phiessS, . .
WfTNESS cantor's hand this .... •3<3 ......... day of ................July... .... ...................... ;S>69..... • •

^-U-...../?.. ^^-^A.A^ .

^^^..^.r/^/^^^^^-^.....:.^.^...

STATE OF ORSGOf!. Coimty ol.....'is,fft\\±~L ...............) s.1. ........... Al(iVut. .... .....••<-?r.,..-. J9^&.

PHfW[»]ly tir' sred iks nfcora r.r.mto' .. ,..,jQhn,.F....^.ca.u3Ay...and. Elsia .I*.,MacaulRy,, .fc.nsbsr^;-;'...;.

. „ '^aB^..r^".a....................................... ................ .... .......... .... ..... ..................... „..,..„..„>.„.<-. ^,,..^

,^ ^:*^^\wle^^d thf krvgM-i!; iwiru.rwni io br thtnr •• .....r^unlafy oct «nrf dwd. •^:'

• ^ ^,,^a^^...... ^L^/.;...,,.:f
-^.^ Noitiy Public for On-tfon . ' ,. ;';^;{|^
(^"i My wnw^swnn wpSrvs ..'..W-^-^jX.^./•?.,:'•' .,,>,~,,,::;"'

^'SSiS^SM^S^W*"" lk* n«**i« (P. r "<>< •Tfll'-kll, >>r»M In ;.].MJ. kn Oxm u;, <}>»»»» l.mn.ltM', •l •roirfW IIT »n jWtr'- ..In, "

^^^^^^^e-^z^^^z^iz^ "^' ^..^zz.^...^.^^ '
rn

S^RANTY DEEDi
....>rOHK...P«..W.C(A?lX..3rei... .... ....|

....£LS?E T.»...;-!ACAVUX,..... . .... . ....
isband any ^y's ' .

...CTTK..O:p.mBSfiR,.. a........................ |

..!nunic.5..ial...corpl.rct.^pn.

APTRft RCCORStNQ RCT^",;s •I'CJ

Ouoygu K. LfivT-ttn
At1<m;oy ft. L-'iv
S I? '). V.'aa^.i.r.c-ton

Knv.'fcflrg, 0 rnitiri

STATE 0/~ OREGON.

Ccun.'y5 1 -3 Cct..n.'yor..,^^^.J
/ certilv t^at the w'hifi inc<TU-

iim

y^^

rj®:

^Si&^S%1
'i^
tS'B.';:?1

1111^M'ys
•yw.-'i

M

WiH
?'yis^^

f',v;&^

^J"?

m

'.f^i



''-'^..^~-w^nr.*^WM<W.*7MW.--_-^^.l_---\-; .-.:•.--_.•.__-^

l,Wf(<l
---—.-l^-''-?-'-/"?•—- -"": • ;.-:».l'rI'0-:i">.>.<-.-"«.t'^.r.n-!],!>"A.i'U....,.^

:"v6r~Y{i-T,\ti:I i' i'i ' -:—-•••'•—'••^•^•^:"::^^^

KNOW ALL VKN Kr THESE PRE^EffrS. Thai w», .JOIi!; 1\ ;1ACAUUY •'•).d SVW..'f. ..''5-y
......>'HA';AyH'.r...hug,l;8.r;'1.?n.ci,y^a.........

,.../ /»oronW/tfr c^/K-ijf ^'if ^rsntor. !t>r the constd^ration hcremnitvir <fA(erf*

, to^ronfor pa/d^>> ... CITY.O"\?!^ff;"0, .%...?)ijr^tfl.^J..i;.or.^ , „ .. ,. .,,,,:. ..,„..,..., .....................

, hfrmvisllet call »d ih« ^renife,
,,. doct htreby fw^t, to/^oi'rt, ,fiW anrf corit'cy i;n(o rfic saisl iSrnntsc nnd rfrontnr'a ABfex; succsMOn and as;»'^n», (hat
v.'cwt.i/n tf.»l proptirtc, tvi'fh (he ((neniBnd, IwtdUaments ui-xl appurtnnancss thtrwnto bejonfint or sppwitnivn^ si(-
'::';uat<d in tho County nf ..........'XfWh.^l...............................sndStst^ o/ Orsgon, dvKrihfd an iollont, tci-wit: . •' ,;•;;';;,.

;/(: CL; That por+Aon of ttw •Josflph B. Rogara CaTOt^on I&nd Rlal.:i No. cr>, :.yihg •within ^:,.^
.;:'; ;ToOT]ahS;p;.3, South, Kwge 2 Wact. of bhoWl.llairatto Keri.diBn, ysmhill County, Oragon,^,-'":;^?]
^VtJagcribodaa'rollcuat, •• -,:.:.. .•:1'"-;/':.' ,;...:\:.1',1 • ••• '.....'--'^•:-'.\':::r^:'^3'^

^i.^^Bflgintdng'at'a .point thct is 29.81) cliaina West ond 17.09 chair's North,o^..th«..'-'gi£»i}!
i^Southa&g't cornar of said Claim, sa.i.d point. b6iRg the Northeast com9r_of^the.;tisct:'';%i^
;y;:conveyed to Roubeh R. Johnson by doad'rocordad in Boo!<122,at,Tage!<88,'I>S8d'Rscord,B'>'.c^
;,.' and boing tha oac-ond OJE' ths tvo tif.ct-s doscribed in said'deed; tbonce South, 'alor^ <;!ia; :.
:?;:East, Xliw of said Johnson tnct, 2?0 foot, to t.be Southeast cornar of ttis traot coovayett1
^to/th? City of Kowberg by deed racordad in Book lliO, s.^ Pngo 298, Doail Raoords, 6atd^Ya%|
:i; point-being thu truo point of boglnning hareof}thanca Vsut., along ths Soutl "T.i.ne :<'r;a^l
s;;said City tract, 3$Q feot to the Sout.hwest, cornsr thai-eof; •fchance South; .parallel •uifl^-^j

+.ha .East line ci£ .said Johnson tract, 3?0 foe+,} thence Eagt, p&nllelwl.th.thaNOrthr^^j
.: lins of said iJohnson tract, 350 feet to tha East lino tAsreof; then&s Nor't.h, al6ag.siid.i3l
^ Kast lina, 350 feat to tlia -fcrug point of beeinning. ^ -- '. • ;•' ./,^^^^^%'%%1%'^{

SUBJECT to rights of the public in and to that portion of tha property 'ly^xe K3.tMa
•'. roads_swl higtroaya.^ , . ^ ^ ••_ 1 ';. •. ^ ;;^_' — '".:..•:;:•.•"; ''-'•" ^^VfS.

To Kwe and to Hold iho s.inm unio ffis said Sr«nff« owl ^ran,<erf'» SSKSX, aixctiwrs and aw'Sm twsvM. ~,,.. •'y'.'i'
And said grantor hereby covenants to and with saM grantee anrf /ftsntee's aSlSSctKxwsoiTt and asaSfns, t!'at\

grantor is lawfully aeised in fee simph of tho above gtanted ptnmsses, Ires itom all ewMenbntncaf' : ,-\ '•^PS

^T^^.^y.
(<^^'^iM'£'.^ Si?i *»''

8,'?S££%;aS@

"^^'"^M'S
^^'S-TCSl

;%?•;';]

<L.">i'^

13SMSSI
a

•SCSw

?^?18iHSSEis
w»aM9ii
ii

i

isa
1B

,:;^s^

and thet
grantor will warrant and forever dtfend tha above granfed premisea and an/y part end pares/ thsreol »S»ic»t .(ftc'/mr-';:

: ful cSsiins and ddtnwds of till poraons whomsoovet, cxcopt thovc daimiitS under fhit ebovv dcscriii<s<,Bnc»amftra»lw.';

. The true »nd aclual consarferadon paid /or (/»'• iraiwlw, ttafed in (erms o/ d>rf/are,?(iy<t3{^tW,^^^i'.;^
/-jgBWtai.xt.uiaBanaarihaBtatiiitotftam ,;

:'^^^Xiaaia»susswfliWtxi»ca?ls5l^K ;- •.,,•.:••.' •'1:;.'"

In cCHniruing this d«»rf uno whcrf the context so raguina, (he (u'n^u7<r iRdurfea i
WITNESS tfrantor-a /land rtn ..... .-3.0...;.......d*y ol ,......,....,...J\lly......................

........... Aufiiut.,,...,.:«%7'..i.^)1^STATS OP.ORECSCW, County o/.,...Xamh.Ul.................> M,

, P«nw»i}Sy.»'

Beffre me; ....^^^.£t'/t'f^...C3.^..,... ^t^^i'^f'f^^^^fS^

ff6i»fy Public for Or^on ..:. ..l^^^glgg^
Mywmmiedmi Mpr9i :J^lt-^&^/^^"""^^^

>M •Wllttt (P, I? IK« t7»tl-.klt, tlinM k« ^.l.hj. I*. OK»IW Ml, Oinui l«mJ»M, » •ronlX In Ml W»ri-
sSa^Ste • ...•..•.. . , .:• - • - ! - • ^ -"-". • :

SSsi.

%ANTY DEED
SjQR^.r«l.MAffAUM5;..ft!A..............

....gLS^E_'5»._.XC^)UT.........................
and ana ^ye ' .,

,,.:CT3X.O.;P..:KEyifflB&>..a,............;.....

.•,....mni<?.i.pa.i,,.oc!;'p(?.n.t'.ion.

.Arrcn ncconmNo RCTunN fo

. da or <{u K. LayTnan
AUerwy »t, IAV
.115 N. Washir^toa
Kswbarg, Or-gon

. •:••*,

<v

STATE Or OREGON.

County of •...f^r-^^.]^ •'^
/ certify ifat the m<Ata'«w(ru-;

mant w*s reoshw/ far fsvor^ •o".f?3 •I :-

a

'•r'R»cord oi Rrw/n of •^ Cow\ty.
Wiinms ivy hfivl r.ntl ewl o!

Itn/y eftixfvJ. ' ;.'-.:
'f''f, h.i
:S'S.i^6<f^Tr

^S^f^ ^A. .f^M-^....,..:.,,.''SK^^y' •^-'-_'-^:"-^':'-"':::"
'^%%?^-*'v., Gft-%....<?A^..^'. "^.

'"•<.<..^,<"^ . ' '"7 ^-.^^..-...^... ..-.

Sy ..'^a.-t-f.^'-il. \JLU-/-y.^Dipuh.

IS%

SBIIEIwi9Hisa
!illiii
i3Sa

8

81M

:^.-.^

81
?:?aw?<l-''w?'w;y"" ^'^R^.M^S^^^^'^l^rWSfc*^;.

i



RESOLUTION NO. 99-2174
C(r!'Y ()]•• N'BWBERG

;;m' l;,l''l;(IK,l)iT^' >N^)<;X No-.

A RESOLUTION AUTHOMZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A LEASE WITH THE
YAMHILL COUNTY ALLOWING THE CITY'S PROPERTY TO BE USED FOR THE
ROGER'S LANDING MAMNE PARK EXPANSION.

ROGER'S LANDING MARINE PARK - TAX LOT NO.: 3229-2800

RECITALS:

1. The City ofNewberg owns property adjacent to the present Roger's Landing Marine Park

on the Willamette River. This property was previously used as its sewer treatment plant.

2. Roger's Landing Marine Park is a County facility which is funded through funds from the
Oregon State Marine Board.

3. The expansion of Roger's Landing Marine Park calls for use of the City's property for

parking in conjunction with the Roger's Landing Marine Park. The City wishes to enter into

a Lease Agreement with the County in order to allow the County to use its property for the

expansion of Roger's Landing Marine Park.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWBERG AS FOLLOWS:
1. That the City Manager is instructed and authorized to enter into the attached lease agreement

with the Yamhill County for the lease of the property (tax lot no.3229-2800)to be used for
the Roger's Landing Marine Park Expansion. The Lease Agreement is attached to this

Resolution as Exhibit "A" and is hereby incorporated.

2. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to do all necessary acts to negotiate and

finalize a contract, sign all necessary documents, and perform any other necessary tasks to

enter into a contract with Yamhill County to use Roger's Landing Marine Park Expansion.

The contract shall be approved as to form and content by the City Attorney.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City ofNewberg this 0'A/day of May, 1999.

^Duane R. Cole, City Manager

ATTESTED by the Mayor this ^7
day of May, 1999.

A
1'harles Cox, Mayor

Resolution No. 99-2174

F:\LEGAL\WP5FILES\Resolutions\RES2174.WPD Page 1







AMENDMENT NO. 2 –  LEASE  

     CITY OF NEWBERG AND YAMHILL COUNTY  

Page 1 

AMENDMENT NO. 2  

LEASE  

(Yamhill County and the City of Newberg) 

 

 

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 2 (“Amendment #2”) shall be made effective as of the last 

date set forth adjacent to the signatures of the parties below, between the CITY OF 

NEWBERG, a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon (“Lessor”) and YAMHILL 

COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Oregon (“Lessee”). 

 

RECITALS: 

 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee are parties to a certain agreement, dated June 3, 1999 and 

approved under City of Newberg, City Recorder Index No. 1670, memorialized in Yamhill 

County records as Board Order 99-369 (the “Lease”), pursuant to which Lessee leases certain 

real property owned by Lessor for a portion of the Yamhill County park known as Rogers 

Landing Park (the “Property”), as further described in the Lease; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Lease was first amended effective April 24, 2024, to extend the Lease 

through June 30, 2025.  

 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee now desire to further modify the Lease upon the terms and 

conditions as set forth herein; and now, therefore 

 

THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. Section 2 of the Lease is hereby amended to include the following language:  

 

“2.  The term of this Lease is hereby extended through June 30, 2031.”  

 

Except as otherwise expressly modified by the terms of this Amendment #1, all other terms and 

conditions of the Lease are still in full force and effect. Both parties certify that the 

representations, warranties and certifications contained in the Lease are true and correct as of the 

effective date of this Amendment #1 and with the same effect as though made at the time of the 

Lease.  

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

  



AMENDMENT NO. 2 –  LEASE  

     CITY OF NEWBERG AND YAMHILL COUNTY  

Page 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment No. 1 to be signed 

by their duly authorized representatives the day and year first written above. 

 

Lessor       Lessee  

City of Newberg     Yamhill County  

 

 

BY:        BY:       

Print Name:              Print Name:  ___________________  

Title: _________________________   Title: __________________________ 

 

DATE:        DATE:      

 

 

        

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:  

  

BY:        BY: _____________________  

 City Attorney       County Counsel 



 

City of Newberg ● RESOLUTION NO. 2025-3968 ● Page | 1 

 

 

Date Action Requested: (April 7, 2025) 

 

 

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2025-3968. 

 

Executive Summary: Fund 14 Economic Development was originally created as a vehicle to hold 
Construction Excise Tax (CET) funds and currently holds three piles of funding – CET, Affordable Housing, 
and Economic Development. CET revenue was sunset by ORD 2023-2917 and with the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) completing its final grant draw in fiscal year 2024-2025, there will be 
minimal new revenue sources coming into the fund as well as no new expenditures occurring beyond finish 
out distributions of CET and Affordable Housing. Any additional Economic Development can be moved to 
the General Fund for future considerations.  

Fiscal Impact: Without CET revenue or the CDBG Grant, Fund 14 has very little other revenue sources. 

Currently it has Business License Fees which are expected to bring in approximately $40,000 this fiscal 

year. This and any other additional economic development revenue can be moved to the General Fund 

since this is where Community Development Planning staff are paid from and are the staff members who 

perform work related to Economic Development.  

 

Strategic Assessment: The City wishes to follow the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
and fund accounting which recommends a government uses the least number of funds possible.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Order ☐     Ordinance ☐     Resolution ☒     Motion ☐     Information ☐  
No. 2025-3968 

Subject: Resolution sunsetting Fund 14 Economic 
Development once CET and Affordable Housing 
Funds have been fully dispersed and moving 
remaining activity into the General Fund. 
 

Staff: Kady Strode 
Department: Finance 
File No.  

Business Session  Order On Agenda: New Business 

Hearing Type: N/A 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 



 

City of Newberg ● RESOLUTION NO. 2025-3968 ● Page | 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-3968   
A Resolution sunsetting Fund 14 Economic Development once CET and Affordable Housing 
Funds have been fully dispersed and moving remaining activity into the General Fund.  

 

Recitals: 

 

1. WHEREAS, Fund 14 Economic Development was originally created to separately identify CET 
revenue and disbursements, which have now been sunset by ORD 2023-2917.  
 

2. WHEREAS, the remaining CET and Affordable Housing funds will be disbursed and no new revenue 
sources will be placed into Fund 14 so as the fund can be closed out once these funds have been spent.  

 
3. WHEREAS, any funds related to Economic Development can live in the General Fund which is where 

staffing related to its work is also paid out of.    

 

 

Effective Date of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: April 8, 2025. 

Adopted by the City Council of Newberg, Oregon, this 7th day of April, 2025. 

 

 

__________________________ 

Rachel Thomas, City Recorder 

Attest by the Mayor this _______ day of April, 2025. 

 

__________________________ 

Bill Rosacker, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

City of Newberg ● RCA MOTION ● Page | 1 

 

 

Date Action Requested: (April 7, 2025) 

 

Is this item state mandated?  Yes ☐   No ☒      

 

If yes, please cite the state house bill or order that necessitated this action: 

NA 

 

Recommendation: 

While the expenditures involved in this potential action are within the CMs spending limit staff would like 

a motion to proceed to determine the will of council. Staff recommends the approval of the motion below: 

 

“I move that staff are granted permission to work on a semi-permanent street closure at E. Illinois and 

Main in the interests of traffic safety”. 

 

Executive Summary:  

For many years residents living on Main Street and E Illinois have fielded complaints to the Traffic safety 

Commission or the city engineering department about the challenges of the “very short” intersection 

between main and the 240-state highway. 

 

The Kittleson Associates analysis in 2023 of existing conditions found that the project intersection of N 

Main Street / Illinois Street does not currently meet the City’s performance target. It went on to say that 

drivers experiencing the highest delays on the southbound (stop-controlled) approach 

 

After a sober look at our budget and the remote possibility that ODOT would pay for a house to be 

demolished, or a signalized intersection, staff decided to look at other options. A semi-permanent closure 

of E Illinois at the junction with Main Street would accomplish the safety objective at a fraction of the cost 

of road re-alignment or building a signalized intersection or roundabout. 

 

  

Order ☐     Ordinance ☐     Resolution ☐     Motion ☒     Information ☐    Proclamation  ☐   

Subject:  

 

A motion seeking council approval of a semi-

permanent street closure at the junction of E. Illinois 

and Main Street. 

 

Staff:  CM 

 

Department: Administration and Engineering 

Business Session  Order On Agenda: New Business 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 



 

City of Newberg ● RCA MOTION ● Page | 2 

 

Fiscal Impact:  

The anticipated cost will be in the region of $20,000 already budgeted in this year capital improvement 

program. This action is a substitute for a pointless engineering survey and design exercise that would have 

cost north of $100,000. 

 

Council Goals: 

Broadly this falls within the continuing Goal 3: Enhance community safety. 

 

The process taken to date falls within Goal 4: Create and maintain a high level of transparency with  

our residents in order to build trust. 



Date Received
TSC Issue Number 

(Date-Number)
Issue Description Comments Status Updated

Issue/ Concern/ 

Request Type
Location 1

Jurisdiction (if not 

City)

5/10/2019 2019-010

Resident expressed concern with cars 

intending to make right turns from E Illinois 

(WB) onto N Main (NB) are passing cars on 

the right that are waiting to make left turns 

from E Illinois (WB) onto N Main (SB), often 

without out stopping.

Informed resident about the future intersection 

study (FY 20/21)
Ongoing 5/10/2019 Traffic Illinois

ODOT - OR 240 

and City

10/28/2024 2024-16

Resident provided public comment at the 

TSC meeting regarding concerns with the 

the Illinois/N Main/ Highway 240 intersection 

included multiple difficulties when travelling 

through the intersection. These included 

vehicles entering and then blocking the 

intersection when waiting to turn. Believes 

that the addition of signs or markings noting 

not to block the intersection would help 

address the concerns.

A previous planned project had been cancelled 

due to the lack of road funds and that the City 

Manager had indicated that he expects this 

intersection to be addressed in the future.

Ongoing 12/6/2024 Traffic
N Main / Highway 

240

ODOT - OR 

240and City

Date Received
TSC Issue Number 

(Date-Number)
Issue Description Comments Status Updated

Issue/ Concern/ 

Request Type
Location 1

Jurisdiction (if not 

City)

10/5/2017 2017-015

Concerns and questions regarding: 

speeding, signage, engine braking noise 

violations along Illinois St. near City limits.

Looking into issues including coordination with 

ODOT. Intends to attend future TSC meeting. 

Associated with concern raised by other residents. 

Provided resident with information from ODOT 

regarding process to request unmuffled engine 

breaking signage. Coordinated with NDPD for 

setup of radar trailer and speed/noise 

enforcement. 

No Further 

Action Taken
Traffic and Speed Illinois / OR 240 ODOT - OR 240

11/13/2017 2017-021
Concern with speeding and noise on Ilinois 

St near City limits. Requested speed survey.

Looking into issues, including coordination with 

ODOT for requesting installation of No Engine 

Braking signage.  Associated with concern raised 

by Randy Higley. Provided Randy with information 

from ODOT regarding process to request 

unmuffled engine breaking signage. Coordinated 

with NDPD for setup of radar trailer and 

speed/noise enforcement. 

No Further 

Action Taken
Traffic and Speed Illinois / OR 240 ODOT - OR 240



E Illinois Potential Closure 
A Council Discussion Item with an Associated Motion



2

The Problem

For many years residents living on main street and E Illinois have fielded 
complaints to the Traffic safety Commission or the city engineering department 
about the challenges of the “very short” intersection between main and the 240-
state highway. 

While there have been many near misses recorded at the intersection there have 
been very few actual collisions at the intersection of 240 and main / Illinois.

On the next slide is a map of the area in question & recent crash data.



3

The key issue is this 

difficult to navigate 

junction of three 

roads.

When traffic backs 

up folk take chances, 

and southbound 

drivers need to look 

over their left 

shoulder when trying 

to watch 240 traffic at 

the same time.

NDPD reports 
these crashes in 
this area for the 
listed years:

1 in 2021
1 in 2022
2 in 2023



4

As a further example I have included some of the Traffic Safety 
Commission log about this problematic intersection. See attachment 
#1 to the motion in this part of the council packet. 

In 2024 a technical memorandum was created by Kittelson and 
Associates. That memorandum concluded:

“This analysis of year 2023 existing conditions found that the project 
intersection of N Main Street / Illinois Street is currently not meeting 
the City’s performance target. The intersection operates at LOS F 
during the PM peak hour, with drivers experiencing the highest delays 
on the southbound (stop-controlled) approach”



5

Kittelson and Associates went on to say:

“There is also a lack of accessible crosswalks across Hwy 240 at the 
project intersection as well as incomplete bicycle lanes throughout 
the project area.

Next steps in the project will include preparing design alternatives for 
the N Main Street / Illinois Street intersection and evaluating no-build 
and build scenarios under future year 2043 traffic conditions”



6

While this was the proposal by Kittleson a sober reflection on the 
transportation budget led us to not do this study. 

Why? 

The study might have indicated that a road realignment, roundabout 
or signalized intersection would have been the best answer, however, 
this is ODOT right of way. ODOT has repeatedly told the city that they 
have no money for a signalized intersection (even in worse spots for 
accidents like Everest). 



7

A road realignment might have necessitated removing a house and 
so would a roundabout. Aside from the raw cost of the road works 
(definitely north of $500,000) there would have been the cost of 
buying the house adjacent to tear it down (another $500,000 or 
more). 

The most likely houses to be removed would be older homes 
potentially triggering historic reviews with ODOT involvment. Neither 
the city nor ODOT has the funds to do major engineering at this site 
and ODOT will not pay for signalization. Therefore the $100,000 for 
the survey was saved.



8

What then can we do? 

Honorable Mayor Rosacker suggested the concept of simply closing 
off E Illinois at the intersection with Main to solve the problem. 

This would mean that southbound drivers on Main would only have to 
look left and right on 240, not left, right and left again over their 
shoulder. It would also stop the blended traffic que from building up 
and “zipper” near misses. 

The city admin team loved this idea but other projects had to take 
precedence and so it was not until early 2025 that we had time to test 
this idea with the general public.



9

Proposed road 
closure site.



10

Local Resident Engagement
Two types of engagement were followed
with the local residents who would be 
directly impacted by a closure (those who 
would need to make an extra turn to get to
highway 240). 

This included a door to door invite to an 
open house and also a digital opinion 
survey.

All residents who exit from the end of E Illinois where surveyed and some of 
the houses just beyond (N Washington Street).



11

In person: 5 people came to the open house event all were in favor of the 
street closure concept.

Online: 15 people responded out of 22 who received mailers responded to 
the digital survey.

For = 12 (this includes responses from people who also attended in person, 
so I have only accounted for their support once to avoid double counts) 

Against = 5

Other some supported the barrier but wanted to revisit the actual look of 
the barrier solution.

In summary about 78% were in favor with 22% having other ideas.



12

Some residents wanted to close off the left turn from 240 onto 
Illinois/Main altogether, but this is not possible without ODOT approval 
(unlikely), and I feel that would be unpopular. 

Some suggested putting a stop sign back on Main in its previous location. 

Several surveyed residents within the intersection’s vicinity expressed 
concern about the safety of motorists and pedestrians alike. The survey 
received substantial support to close the intersection, with commenters 
citing the increased volume of traffic flow, high speed drivers, and large 
trucks traveling from Hwy 240 or off Main Street.

Issues surrounding visibility and confusion at this location were also 
raised.



13

Local Business Engagement
On March 20, 2025, the CM visited with Operations and HR staff from 
PPM technologies on E. Illinois. This firm is the only industrial 
operation on the street that operates heavy goods vehicles. The CM 
asked if their freight traffic would be impacted by a proposed road 
closure. Eddie S - Director of Supply Chain Management stated that 
it is their policy that their freight carriers do not use that intersection 
at all. 

He remarked that it would be unsafe for long freight vehicles to make 
that tight left hand turn so closing the intersection would actually 
assist with their safe driving policy.



14

Decision Point
Based upon the majority opinions of resident's and the Traffic safety 
Commission and Kittleson data, staff would like a motion to proceed 
with closing this intersection.

Next steps would outreach to TVF&R, Waste Management and finding 
a construction company able to make an attractive gate (per the 
resident's request that it not be “industrial looking”).

The cost is likely in the $15 – $20,000 range and there are already 
funds set aside in the CIP for this year to cover it.



15

Lastly this is a new matter so per our council transparency guidelines 
we should bring it back for another examination at the next session.

Council could of course pass the motion tonight since many for the 
critical stakeholders already know about this move, and further 
outreach to sister agencies will and must occur before doing the 
closure.

Alternatively, since community opinion is not unanimous council 
could direct staff to not pursue this further.



Questions?

16

Should staff proceed?

Does council want this at the next session to 

have more time to think it over?



   

 

 

City of Newberg ● RCA INFORMATION ● Page | 1 

 

 

Date Action Requested: (April 7, 2025) 

 

Is this item state mandated?  Yes ☐   No ☒      

If yes, please cite the state house bill or order that necessitated this action: 

NA 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the course of action recommended by NURA CAC be followed. 

 

Executive Summary:  

This provides an opportunity for open debate on the recommendation from NURA CAC. The materials 

provided to NURA CAC at its March 25th session are included in the packet as Attachment #1. 

 

Fiscal Impact:  

Potentially (and ultimately) the cost may be as high as $12.6M, but I figure closer to $8M sems more 

likely. 

 

Council Goals: 

Continuous Goal A: Ensure Newberg infrastructure (roads, water, city employees) is in good repair and 

supply. 

 

Order ☐     Ordinance ☐     Resolution ☐     Motion ☐     Information ☒    Proclamation  ☐   

Subject: River Steet Discussion Staff: Will Worthey 
Department: Administration 

Work Session ☐   Business Session ☐ Order On Agenda: New Business 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 



 

 
Newberg City Hall • 414 E First Street, Newberg, OR 97132 • 503-538-9421 • www.newbergoregon.gov 

 

 

RE: NURA CAC packet containing data on the River Street Deliberation. 

 

 

Good afternoon honorable City Councilors / NURA commissioners, 

 

This is a cover for a document provided to the NURA CAC recently. This document contains the same 

information that the NURA CAC deliberated on March 25, 2025, and covers the other actions of NURA 

CAC to date. As you will see three questions were put before the NURA CAC: 

 

Q1 Should the city choose the North or South OR the South to North approach for projects? 

Q2 Should the city test this with a public engagement survey? 

Q3 Should the city test this with a town hall in person event / survey? 

 

These questions came from the context of the current NURA plan and focused upon the question - what 

River Street project sections should be tackled in what order. The NURA CAC answered each of these 

questions with unanimity. All CAC members felt that the city should focus upon the northern sections 

from 11th and River up to 3rd and River.  

 

NURA CAC member Mr. Talt spoke eloquently about the dangers of building southern River Street 

adjacent infrastructure that may be of no value to a developer who may or more likely may not need the 

current rail spur to exist. 

 

They also felt that given the amount of public engagement that already occurred around the NURA plan 

that there was no need for more public engagement of any sort, until designs are developed for the 

reconstructed street. 

 

The NURA CAC recommended to the NURA Board and City Council that an IGA be formed to develop 

a financial instrument capable of rebuilding River Street focusing only on the section of River between 

11th and 3rd streets. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 
 

 

Will Worthey EMPA MLS 

(Newberg City Manager) 



 

 
Newberg City Hall • 414 E First Street, Newberg, OR 97132 • 503-538-9421 • www.newbergoregon.gov 

 

 

RE: NURA CAC packet containing data on the River Street Deliberation. 

 

 

Good afternoon honorable City Councilors / NURA commissioners, 

 

This is a cover for a document provided to the NURA CAC recently. This document contains the same 

information that the NURA CAC deliberated on March 25, 2025, and covers the other actions of NURA 

CAC to date. As you will see three questions were put before the NURA CAC: 

 

Q1 Should the city choose the North or South OR the South to North approach for projects? 

Q2 Should the city test this with a public engagement survey? 

Q3 Should the city test this with a town hall in person event / survey? 

 

These questions came from the context of the current NURA plan and focused upon the question - what 

River Street project sections should be tackled in what order. The NURA CAC answered each of these 

questions with unanimity. All CAC members felt that the city should focus upon the northern sections 

from 11th and River up to 3rd and River.  

 

NURA CAC member Mr. Talt spoke eloquently about the dangers of building southern River Street 

adjacent infrastructure that may be of no value to a developer who may or more likely may not need the 

current rail spur to exist. 

 

They also felt that given the amount of public engagement that already occurred around the NURA plan 

that there was no need for more public engagement of any sort, until designs are developed for the 

reconstructed street. 

 

The NURA CAC recommended to the NURA Board and City Council that an IGA be formed to develop 

a financial instrument capable of rebuilding River Street focusing only on the section of River between 

11th and 3rd streets. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 
 

 

Will Worthey EMPA MLS 

(Newberg City Manager) 



Decision Point on River Street 

When the CAC last convened, it reviewed the NURA plan and decided not to re-organize 
the possible work plan, but instead to hold fast to its original intention. It was also decided 
that River Street would be the first focus, partly due to the possible economic advantages 
for the former Mill site, but also due to widespread acceptance that River is the worst street 
in Newberg.  

This feeling about River Street was confirmed by the worst streets survey in June of 2024. It 
is anticipated that when the lidar scan of the entire city (just completed) is added to our 
GIS (mapping) model that the River Street will be confirmed once again with an 
exceptionally poor road condition index (RCI).  

What Has Happened Since the Last CAC Meeting 

Since the group last convened, there has been a considerable amount of financial work to 
prepare for our next steps. Critically these three things have occurred: 

• The city has done the hard lifting to shift to two-year budget cycles to make capital 
improvement projects more effective. 

• The Finance team lead by brilliant Kady Strode has determined a mechanism by 
which NURA could secure funds early, so as to start on River in BY 2025 – 2027. 

• The city has determined that it can afford to spend $6M from transportation system 
development charges (currently in reserve). 

Let’s look at this fiscal package for a moment. 

Funding River Street Projects 

As of the December ledger reconciliation, the City of Newberg had approximately $7.5M on 
deposit for roads related projects. Our engineers estimate that the projects directly related 
to River Street will be approximately 50% SDC eligible. The Finance Director, after 
discussions with bond council, believes that the current flow of NURA tax increment funds 
could service a debt of approximately $6.3M.  

The concept that emerged (after much brainstorming) was that the city of Newberg would 
take on general obligation debt for this amount, but NURA would service the debt via an 
intergovernmental agreement. To put it another way the city would secure the funds, but 
NURA would pay for them. 

This would mean that River projects to a value of $12.6M could be initiated while still 
leaving a reserve of over $1.2M in transportation SDCs. The total cost of this debt might be 
in the region of $4 - $4.5M in interest. 



The Decision that is Before Us Tonight 

Examining the course of River Street side by side with the NURA plan there are three 
projects clusters that could be tackled. In order to reduce mobilization costs it is rational to 
either do these North to South or South to North: 

 

For cost efficiency reasons, staff need to determine if we should do the projects North to 
South or South to North. A last point on this; $12.6M sounds like a great deal of money and 
it is, but with today’s costs we think it very unlikely that we will be able to achieve all three 
of the projects listed below at this funding level.  

True costs will not emerge until after design dollars have been spent. The design work 
would be SDC funded so as to push off the debt financing to the last possible moment, this 
would allow a little more time for tax increment funds to collect.  

 



F. Sub-Area F Downtown 
1. Public Transportation and Infrastructure 
a) S River Street improvements - E Third Street to E Ninth Street. Includes 
street, curb, sidewalk, wastewater and stormwater. 
 

S River Street is a two-lane street which has intermittent sidewalks, curbs and planting 
strips. It does not meet city standards for new streets. The road surface is ruined in many 
areas. This area is generally served with public, water and wastewater infrastructure. It has 
been determined in the Wastewater Master Plan that the public wastewater main along this 
collector roadway is undersized. 

 

Figure 9 – Sub-Area F Transportation and Infrastructure 

 

 

  



E. Sub-Area E Riverfront: 

1. Public Transportation and Infrastructure 

a) S River Street improvements - E Ninth Street to Bypass. Incudes street, 

curb, sidewalk, storm and water. 

 

S River Street is a two-lane street which has intermittent sidewalks, curbs and planting 
strips. It does not meet city standards for new streets. The road surface is ruined in many 
areas. This area is generally served with public storm, water and wastewater infrastructure. 
It has been determined in the Water Master Plan that the public water main along this 
collector roadway is undersized to meet future development needs. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



B. Sub-Area B Riverfront: 
1. Public Transportation and Infrastructure 
a) S River Street Improvements – Bypass to Rogers Landing Road. Includes street, curb, 
sidewalk, storm, water, wastewater to meet City of Newberg standards. South of E 
Thirteenth is currently a county road. 

 
b) Rail crossing improvements No. 40A-000.40 at S River Street to meet ODOT Rail 
requirements for future development. 

 
c) E Fourteenth Street - S College Street to S River Street. Includes street, curb, sidewalk, 
storm, water. This is currently a county road. Improvements to existing road to meet City of 
Newberg standards. 

 
Figure 5 – Sub-Area B Transportation and Infrastructure 

 

 

 

 



 

 

SWOT Analysis on this Decision 

 North to South South to North 
 

Strengths 
 

Immediacy, the residents will 
see their tax dollars in action 
more quickly. 

We tackle the hardest engineering 
challenges first (rail crossing etc.) 

Weaknesses 
 

Impact on traffic to Rogers 
Landing. 
 
More public facing therefore 
more complaints. 
 

We may end up building some things 
that a mill site developer does not want 
= waste of tax payer money. 
 
Impact on traffic to Rogers Landing. 
 

Opportunities 
 

It is more likely to get through 
two projects with the money 
in hand. 
 
More opportunity to build to 
suit the Mill Site needs. 

Might be able to attract County money 
into the mix – not likely? 

Threats 
 

The last most complex 
section may have increased 
in cost more considerably 
over time. 

Dealing with Yamhill County will cause 
considerable delay and need new IGAs 
to be developed. May get nothing done 
at all in the first BY. 

 

Decision Points 

Q1 should the city choose the North or South OR the South to North approach? 

Q2 should the city test this with a public engagement survey? 

Q3 should the city test this with a town hall in person event / survey? 



Here are the motions from NURA meeting from our minutes.  

 

The committee members agreed with this suggestion. A motion was made and seconded 
to proceed with the project from Eleventh Street to Third Street - Committee Chair Peggy 
Kilburg moved to proceed with the River Street project from Eleventh Street to Third Street. 
Committee Member Case seconded the motion. 

 

The committee also discussed whether public engagement was necessary at this stage. 
They agreed that no additional public engagement was needed until designs were ready, as 
they were following an urban renewal plan that had been passed by the city council 3-4 
years ago. 

Vice Chair Jim Talt moved that no other engagement is necessary until designs are ready. 
Committee Member Paulson seconded the motion. 

 

 

Melissa Morris 

Records Management Clerical Assistant  

City of Newberg 
Direct: 503-537-1283 ext. 8897 

 

PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE:  Messages to and from this e-mail address are 
public records of the City of Newberg and may be subject to public disclosure.  This e-mail 
may be subject to the State Retention Schedule. 

 



   
 

 
City of Newberg ● RCA MOTION ● Page | 1 

 

 

Date Action Requested: April 7, 2025 

 
Is this item state mandated?  Yes ☐   No ☒      
If yes, please cite the state house bill or order that necessitated this action: 
 
Recommendation: Review and discuss the first section of the draft council rules. Advise staff of any 
changes requested. Councilors may choose to make amendments by motion or motion to approve this 
section as written.  
 
Executive Summary: In October of 2024, the council directed staff to begin updates to the Council Rules 
to encompass council preferences, update outdated practices, simplify, and clarify hearing procedures. 
This was also added to the Council Goals for 2025. 
 
The City Recorder has drafted an updated version of the council rules, based on the LOC Model Rules of 
Procedure. It has been adapted to meet the needs of the city of Newberg, reviewed by the City Manager 
and employee leadership team, and is now coming before the council for feedback.  
 
This will be a multi-step process as we bring portions of the rules before the council for review and input 
over the course of several meetings. Once council input has been adopted, the rules will undergo legal 
review by our legal team and then come back to council for final approval.  
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 
 
Council Goals:  
Goal 4: Create and maintain a high level of transparency with  
our residents in order to build trust. 

O2: Develop new streamlined council rules to institutionalize our administrative  
enhancements. This will include the following enhancements from the last  
round of council goals: 

• Work sessions prior to each decision item 
• Seven-day publication schedule for council packets 
• Executive summaries on all council packet items of 100 pages or more 
• A more streamlined parliamentary procedure 

Order ☐     Ordinance ☐     Resolution ☐     Motion ☒     Information ☐    Proclamation  ☐   
Subject: Discussion of Draft Updates to Council Rules 

Staff: Rachel Thomas 
Department: Administration 

Business Session  Order On Agenda: New Business 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 



CHAPTER 1 – General Governance 

I. Rules of Procedure. 
A. These rules are intended to govern City Council and all boards, 

committees, and commissions of the city.  

B. Unless otherwise provided by charter, ordinance or these rules, the 
procedure for council meetings, and any board, commission, or 
committee of city council, shall be guided by Robert’s Rules of 
Order for Small Boards (Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised, 
12th edition, section 49:21.) These are adopted according to NMC, 
Charter, Ch III, Section 11.) 

C. Members of the council or governing body are encouraged to 
avoid invoking the finer points of parliamentary procedure found 
within Robert’s Rules of Order when such points will obscure the 
issues before the council and confuse members of the public. 

D. Whenever these rules and Robert’s Rules of Order conflict, 
these rules shall govern. 

 
II. Quorum. A quorum is required to conduct official city business. (NMC Charter, CH 

3, Section 13). 

A. The members of the council are the city councilors and mayor, the 
members of a standing committee. Fifty-percent plus one of the 
members of the council or a standing committee shall constitute a 
quorum. Vacancies in office do not count towards determining a 
quorum.  

B. In the event a quorum is not present, the members of the governing 
body present shall adjourn the meeting or a smaller number may meet 
and compel attendance of absent members as outlined in Rule II C.  

C. When a quorum is not present at the time set for a meeting or when a 
quorum has been present and a meeting has commenced, but a 
quorum is no longer present, any member may move for a call of the 
house. The motion will be put in the following form: "I move for a 
call of the house." That motion will take precedence over all other 
business. The motion need not be seconded, but it is subject to 
discussion. At least two members present must concur for the call of 
the house motion to pass. If the motion is passed, then all unexcused 



absent members will be requested to attend or return to the meeting. 
The city manager will provide the administrative staff assistance 
necessary to compel the attendance of the unexcused absent members 
at the meeting. The presiding officer is authorized to recess the 
meeting to a time certain while attendance is being compelled. 

 
III. Presiding Officer. 

A. City Council: 

1. The mayor shall preside over all meetings. The mayor shall 
retain all rights and privileges of the office of the mayor as set 
out in the city charter when acting in this capacity. (NMC, 
Charter, Ch III, Section 9) 

2. In the mayor’s absence the president of the council shall 
preside over the meeting. The president of the council shall 
retain all rights and privileges of the office of the mayor as set 
out in the city charter when acting in this capacity. (NMC, 
Charter, Ch III, Section 10). 

3. If both the mayor and the president of the council are absent 
from the meeting, the following procedure shall be utilized to 
determine who is the presiding officer: 

a. The city recorder shall call the council to order and call 
the roll of the members. 

b. Those members of council present shall elect, by 
majority vote, a temporary presiding officer for the 
meeting. 

c. Should either the mayor or the president of the council 
arrive, the temporary presiding officer shall relinquish 
control of the meeting immediately upon the conclusion 
of the item presently being discussed. 

d. The presiding officer shall retain all rights and 
privileges of a member of council when acting in 
this capacity. 

B. Standing and Ad-Hoc Committees 

1. The chair shall preside over all meetings.  

2. In the chair’s absence the vice chair shall preside over the 
meeting.  



3. If both the chair and vice chair are absent from the meeting, the 
following procedure shall be utilized to determine who is the 
presiding officer: 

a. The staff liaison shall call the meeting to order and call 
the roll of the members. 

b. Those members present shall elect, by majority vote, a 
temporary presiding officer for the meeting. 

c. Should either the chair or vice chair arrive, the 
temporary presiding officer shall relinquish control of 
the meeting immediately upon the conclusion of the item 
presently being discussed. 

d. The presiding officer shall retain all rights and 
privileges of a member when acting in this 
capacity. 

 
IV. Other Elected and Appointed Officers.  

A. City Manager. The city manager is required to attend all meetings 
of the council, unless excused by council, and is permitted to 
participate in any discussion; however, the city manager has no 
authority to cast a vote in any decision rendered by the council. 
(NMC, Charter, Ch VIII, Section 34, e, 1.) 

B. City Attorney. The city attorney may attend any meeting of the 
council, and will, upon request, give an opinion, either written or 
oral, on legal questions. 

C. City Recorder. The city recorder shall be the parliamentarian and 
shall advise the presiding officer on any questions of order. 
Additionally, the city recorder shall keep the official minutes of the 
council. 

V. Agendas. The city recorder or designee shall prepare an agenda for 
every regular meeting, and for every special meeting. Staff liaisons 
serve as the designee for all committee meetings. 

A. Agendas and informational material for meetings shall be 
distributed to the council at least seven (7) days preceding the 
meeting. Supplemental items will be distributed at least two 
days prior to the meeting.  

B. The mayor’s approval shall be required for the publication of an agenda of any 



council meeting. 
C. The city manager, with the consent of the mayor, may remove any 

items on the agenda at any time prior to the time the meeting is 
convened. The presiding officer shall announce such removal under 
announcements/proclamations. 

D. A member of the council who wishes to have an item placed on the 
agenda shall advise the city manager and get the approval of the 
mayor at least ten days prior to the meeting. 

E. Written Communications to Council. 
1. Unsolicited communications to the mayor and/or council 

concerning matters that are not on an agenda shall be forwarded 
to the mayor and/or council but shall not be included in the 
agenda packet. 

2. The city manager may, in his or her discretion, bring any matter 
raised by an unsolicited communication to the attention of the 
council as an agenda item, provided that such communication is 
accompanied by a staff report setting forth the reason the matter 
should be considered by the council, and making a recommendation 
for council action. 

F. All items submitted to the council packet will require an executive 
summary of the decision before the council, and items over 100 
pages in length will require an index or hyperlinks to the specific 
sections and attachments.  

G. Items that are legislative in nature, or that are deemed complex, 
will have a work session before the hearing, resolution or main 
decision point is brought before the council. 
  

VI. Order of Business. The order of business for all regular meetings of 
City Council shall be as follows, however when it appears to be in the 
best interest of the public, the order of business may be changed for 
any single meeting with the approval of the mayor. Agendas for 
special meetings can follow this order or be adjusted according to the 
purpose of the meeting.  Committees may follow this order or set their 
own agenda order as desired. 

1. Call to order. 
2. Roll call. 
3. Pledge of Allegiance. 



4. Announcements 

5. Proclamations/Awards/ Oaths. 
6. City Manager’s report. 
7. Public comment on items not on the agenda. 

8. Consent agenda. 
9. Items removed from the consent agenda. 
10. Continued Business 
11. New Business 

12. Council Business  

13. Adjournment. 

 
A. Call to Order. The presiding officer shall call all meetings of the 

council to order. The call to order shall note the date, time and 
location of the meeting so that it may accurately be reflected in the 
minutes. 

B. Roll Call. The city recorder or staff liaison shall conduct a 
roll call to determine which members of the body are present 
and which are absent. 

1. The attendance shall be properly reflected in the minutes. 

2. If roll call determines that a quorum is not present, this 
shall be addressed by Rule II. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance This will be led by the presiding 
officer. 

D. Announcements. Announcements are intended to be procedural in 
nature, such as an item being removed from the agenda, motions to 
reorder, insert or change agenda items. This also includes motions 
to remove items from the consent calendar.  

E. Proclamations and Awards. Proclamations are awards or 
recognition of individuals by the council. 

F. City Manager’s Report. The City Manager will give a report at 
each regular council meeting with updates from all departments of 
the city. The first report of each month will include narrative 
information, the second report of each month will include statistical 
information.  

1. The council may ask questions of the city manager upon 



conclusion of the report being given. The city manager may 
call upon his staff to assist in answering questions.  

 
G. Public Comment- See Chapter 5, Section III. 

 
H. Consent Agenda. In order to expedite the council’s business, 

routine agenda items shall be placed on the consent agenda. 

1. All items on the consent agenda shall be approved by a single 
motion, unless an item is pulled for further consideration. 

2. Any item on the consent agenda may be removed for separate 
consideration by any member. 

3. For the purposes of this rule, separate consideration means any 
proposal to adopt a different course of action than that 
recommended in the request for council action, a determination 
that debate on a proposed course of action is deemed desirable, 
any questions to staff on an item, and any item where a member 
must declare a conflict of interest. 

I. Continued Business. This section of the agenda will include items that are being 
returned to council after previous introduction, work session, or consideration at 
a recent meeting.  

J. New Business.  This section of the agenda will include items that are being 
considered for the first time. This may include topics freshly presented to 
council after a period of more than six months.  

K. Council Business. To include appointments, reports from councilors on standing 
committees, nominations and similar council business.  

L. Adjournment. Meetings will be adjourned by the presiding officer. 

 

CHAPTER 2 – Meeting Time, Location and 
Frequency 

I. City Council 

A. Regular meetings. The council shall meet every first and third 
Monday evening of each month, with the exception of meetings 
falling on designated holidays which will be held on the next 



business day. Regular meetings shall begin at 6 p.m. Should there 
be a lack of business, lack of quorum, or other conflict, the 
meeting may be cancelled, with the consent of the mayor, 
providing at least one meeting occurs in the given month (NMC, 
Charter, Chapter 3, Section 12). 

 
B. Special meetings. Special meetings may be called by the 

presiding officer or by request of three members. 

• Notice of the special meeting shall be given to each 
member, the city manager or staff liaison, and each 
local newspaper, and radio and television station 
which has requested notice of special meetings. 

• Notice of a special meeting of council shall be given to 
all members of the council and the city manager via 
email. Should the meeting occur within 48 hours of 
notice, all attempts will be made to reach the council and 
city manager by telephone.  

• Special meetings shall be noticed in accordance with 
Oregon’s public meetings law, and, at a minimum, 
shall be noticed at least 24 hours prior to the meeting 
taking place. 

 
C. Emergency meetings. Emergency meetings may be called by the 

presiding officer, by the request of three members of council, or by 
the city manager. 

• Emergency meetings may only be held by City 
Council. 

• Notice of the emergency meeting shall be given to each 
member of the council, the city manager, and all 
reasonable attempts will be made to inform each local 
newspaper, and radio and television station which has 
on file a written request for notice of special meetings. 

• Notice of the emergency meeting shall be given to all 
members of council and the city manager via telephone 
and email. 

• Emergency meetings are those meetings called with less 
than 24 hours’ notice and the council shall identify why 
the meeting could not be delayed 24 hours immediately 



after calling the meeting to order. 

• The minutes for any emergency meeting shall 
specifically identify why the meeting constituted 
an emergency and was necessary. 

D. Executive Sessions. Executive sessions may only be held by City 
Council. Executive sessions may be called by the presiding 
officer, by the request of three members of council, by the city 
manager or by the city attorney. 

• Only members of the council, the city manager and 
persons specifically invited by the city manager or the 
council shall be allowed to attend executive sessions. 
Generally, the City Recorder will be present to take 
minutes, if excused, another minute taker will be 
identified. 

• Representatives of recognized news media may attend 
executive sessions, other than those sessions during which 
the council conducts deliberations with persons 
designated to carry on labor negotiations, or where the 
matter involves litigation and the news media is a party to 
the litigation. 

E. Work Sessions. Work sessions are permitted to present information 
in preparation for regular or special meetings. 

• All work sessions are subject to Oregon’s public 
meetings law and must be noticed accordingly. 

• Work sessions are intended to allow for preliminary 
discussions, and the council or committee is not 
permitted to take formal or final action on any matter at 
a work session. 

• Work sessions are to be scheduled by the mayor. 

• The city manager is to invite any relevant staff to 
work sessions so that the sessions are as productive 
as possible. 

II. Board, Commission, and Committee Meetings 

• Shall meet according to the schedule produced by 
the City Recorders office each year in accordance 
with the code, resolution, law, and necessity. 



Committees may add additional meetings if 
necessary. 

• Must be properly noticed in accordance with 
Oregon Public Meetings Law. 

• Meetings may be canceled due to lack of quorum 
or lack of business by the presiding officer.  

III. Location.  
Council meetings shall be held in the Denise Bacon Room in the Public Safety 
Building and simultaneously through Zoom or other virtual meeting platforms. 
Board, commission, and committee meetings will be held in various locations as 
appropriate, as noticed on the meeting agenda and simultaneously through Zoom or 
another virtual meeting platform.  

A. In the event the regular meeting room is not available for a 
meeting, the meeting shall occur at a venue open to the public 
which is located within the jurisdictional limits of the city.  

B. At the direction of the presiding officer, the meeting may also 
move to fully virtual. (For example: In the case of inclement 
weather.) 

C. Training sessions may be held outside of the city’s jurisdictional 
limits, provided no deliberations toward a decision are made. 

D. Interjurisdictional meetings may be held outside of the city’s 
jurisdictional limits but should be held as close as practical to the 
city, and such meetings shall be located within the jurisdictional 
boundaries of the other government entity. 

E. All meeting locations shall meet the requirements of Oregon’s 
Public Meeting Law. 

IV. Notice. The city recorder or designee shall provide notice of all 
meetings in accordance with Oregon’s public meeting law. 

V. Attendance. Members of the council or committee shall advise the 
mayor, presiding officer, or city manager/staff liaison if they will be 
unable to attend any meetings.  

A. Under section 32 of the charter, a council position becomes vacant 
if the member of council is absent from the city for more than 30 
days without council permission or absent from all meetings of the 
council within a 60-day period. The council will make the final 
decision on whether an absence is excused or unexcused.  



B. Committee members may be excused from their position if they 
have more than two unexcused absences in a year.  

C. Members may attend meetings in person or virtually by phone or 
video conferencing.  

 
CHAPTER 3 – Ordinances and Resolutions6 

 
I. Ordinances. All ordinances considered by and voted upon by the 

council shall adhere to the rules outlined herein. Sections 16 and 17 
of city charter provide that the council exercises its legislative authority 
by adoption of ordinances. 
A. Except as authorized by subsection (b), adoption of an 

ordinance shall, before being put upon its final passage, be 
fully and distinctly read in open council meeting. 

B. The reading may be by title only if no council member present 
at the meeting requests to have the ordinance read in full, 
provided the proposed ordinance is available in writing to the 
public at least one week before the meeting. 

C. Any substantive amendment to a proposed ordinance must be 
read aloud or made available in writing to the public before 
the council adopts that ordinance at that meeting. 

D. Upon the final vote on an ordinance, the ayes and nays of the 
members shall be taken and entered in the record of 
proceedings. The concurrence of a majority of the entire 
membership of the council shall be required for the passage of 
an ordinance. 

E. After adoption of an ordinance, the city recorder must endorse 
it with the date of adoption and their name and title. 

F. A script for the adoption of an ordinance will be followed to 
ensure compliance with these rules.  See attachments. 

 

II. Resolutions. All resolutions considered by and voted upon by the 
council or committee shall adhere to the rules outlined herein. 

1. An affirmative vote of a majority of the council or committee 
present shall be necessary to pass a resolution. 

2. When a resolution is rejected, and is not reconsidered as 
provided by these rules, neither the resolution, nor any other 
resolution which contains substantially the same provisions, 



shall be considered for a period of not less than three months, 
unless at least three members petition for early consideration. 
Resolutions containing substantial amendments may return 
within the three month window.  

 



   

 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
COUNCIL 

GUIDELINES 
 
 

 
 
  

Council Rules Legislative History 
Adopted October 15, 2018 by 

Resolution 2018-3485 
 

Amended December 9, 2019 by 
Resolution 2019-3625 

{Rule 5.6 Public Comment} 
 

Amended August 1, 2022 by 
Resolution 2022-3804 

{Rule 3.7 Council Compensation} 



 

 

1 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
COUNCIL GUIDELINES  

 

As a member of the Newberg City Council, council members will strive to do the 
following: 
 

1)  Trust and respect the opinions of fellow council members and participate 
in the decisions of the council. 

 
2)  Accept responsibility to attend all council meetings and council sub-

committees assigned. 
 

3)  Fulfill obligations to share with other council members the membership 
on the committees as required. 

 
4) Provide appropriate notification to the mayor, council president or city 

manager of an absence as soon as practical prior to the meeting time. 
 

5) Not disclose information which is confidential and, when asked by the 
public for information that is confidential, will state that the information 
is confidential. 

 
6)  Make every attempt to resolve any conflict with a fellow council member 

prior to bringing the conflict to the attention of the council. 
 

7)  Make an effort to study material presented in a timely manner and be 
informed on all issues. 

 
 
 
  



 

 

2 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

NEWBERG CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING EXPECTATIONS 

 
 

As a Newberg City Council member, council members will strive to do the following: 
 

1) Make the citizens and visitors feel welcomed at the meetings by involving 
them in the process, being courteous to them, and respecting their 
opinions. 

 
2) Do their best to communicate in clear, concise and audible language and 

written communications. 
 

3) Make sure that their tone of voice is friendly and sincere.  
 

4) Honor and act on all requests for action and/or information in a timely and 
courteous manner. 

 
5) Discuss issues, but not personalities with non-council members.   
 
6) After an issue has been voted on, council members will speak for 

themselves carefully, in a manner that does not undermine the integrity or 
motives of the council, even if their personal opinion differs from the 
council's decision.  

 
7) In quasi-judicial matters, members will explain at the meeting the reasons 

for their vote. 



            

  

1 
City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 
 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
COUNCIL 

RULES  
 
 

  



            

  

2 
City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

  SECTION 1 – AUTHORITY…………………………………………………………………………………………......... 5 
 Rule 1.1 Authority of Rules………………………………………………………………………………………… 5 
 Rule 1.2 Council Authority…………………………………………………………………………………………. 5 
 Rule 1.3 Limited Public Forum………………………………………………………………………………...... 5 
 Rule 1.4 Presentation to Council Members………………………………………………………………..  5 
 
SECTION 2 – GENERAL RULES…………………………………………………………………………………………… 5 
 Rule 2.1 Open Meetings…………………………………………………………………………………………….. 5 
 Rule 2.2 Quorum……………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 5 
 Rule 2.3 Compelling Attendance………………………………………………………………………………… 5 
 Rule 2.4 Vacant Positions as Relates to Quorum………………………………………………………… 6 
 Rule 2.5 Vote Required………………………………………………………………………………………………. 6 
 Rule 2.6 Entire Membership………………………………………………………………………………………. 6 
 Rule 2.7 Rules of Order………………………………………………………………………………………………. 6 
 Rule 2.8 Suspension of Rules……………………………………………………………………………………… 6 
 Rule 2.9 Records of Proceedings………………………………………………………………………………… 6 
 
SECTION 3 – CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS…………………………………………………………………………….. 7 
 Rule 3.1 Council Defined……………………………………………………………………………………………. 7 
 Rule 3.2 Qualifications to Hold Office………………………………………………………………………… 7 
 Rule 3.3 Attendance………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 7 
 Rule 3.4 Excused Absence………………………………………………………………………………………….. 7 
 Rule 3.5 Explanation of Unexcused……………………………………………………………………………. 7 
 Rule 3.6 Filling Vacancies…………………………………………………………………………………………… 8 
 Rule 3.7 Compensation for Attendance at Meetings………………………………………………….  8 
 Rule 3.8 Ethics……………………………………………………………………………………………………………  9 
 Rule 3.9 Etiquette………………………………………………………………………………………………………  9 
 Rule 3.10 Statements to Other Organizations………………………………................................  10 
 Rule 3.11 Interactions with City Manager and Management……………………………………….  10 
 Rule 3.12 Interactions with City Attorney and Legal Staff…………………………………………….  11  
 Rule 3.13 Mayor………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 11   
 
SECTION 4 – COUNCIL MEETINGS…………………………………………………………………………………….  11 
 Rule 4.1 Regular Meetings…………………………………………………………………………………………  11 
 Rule 4.2 Notice of Meeting………………………………………………………………………………………..  11 
 Rule 4.3 Meeting Times and Places……………………………………………………………………………  11 
 Rule 4.4 Special Meetings………………………………………………………………………………………….  11 
 Rule 4.5 Special Meetings Limited Purpose……………………………………………………………….  11 
 Rule 4.6 Emergency Meetings…………………………………………………………………………………..  12 
 Rule 4.7 Executive Session Meetings…………………………………………………………………………  12 
 Rule 4.8 Adjourned and Recessed Meetings……………………………………………………………..  12 
 Rule 4.9 Cancellation of Meetings……………………………………………………………………………..  12 



            

  

3 
City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

SECTION 5 – AGENDAS AND ADDITIONAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION………………….………. 12 
 Rule 5.1 Preparation of Agenda………………………………………………………………………………… 12 
 Rule 5.2 Non-Agendized Items……………………………………………………………………………….…. 12 
 Rule 5.3 Time for Submission of Items………………………………………………………………….…… 13 
 Rule 5.4 Reports by the Staff…………………………………………………………………………….………. 13 
 Rule 5.5 Additional Items………………………………………………………………………………….………. 13 
 Rule 5.6 Public Comments……………………………………………………………………………….…….…. 13 
 Rule 5.7 Consent Calendar……………………………………………………………………………………….. 14 
 Rule 5.8 Agenda Availability……………………………………………………………………………………... 14 
 Rule 5.9 Work Session Meeting Agenda……………………………………………………………………. 14 
 Rule 5.10 Business Meeting Agenda………………………………………………………………………….… 15 
 Rule 5.11 Study Session Meeting Agenda……………………………………………………………………. 15 
 Rule 5.12 Joint Meeting or Community Forum Meeting Agendas……………………………….. 15 
 
SECTION 6 – PRESIDING OFFICER…………………………………………………………………………………….  16 
 Rule 6.1 Mayor…………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 16 
 Rule 6.2 Council President………………………………………………………………………………………… 16 
 Rule 6.3 Presiding Officer Pro-Tem…………………………………………………………………………… 16 
 Rule 6.4 Presiding Officer Pro-Tem for Specific Items……………………………………………….. 17 
 
SECTION 7 – PROCEDURES AT MEETINGS……………………………………………………………………….. 17 
 Rule 7.1 Mayor’s Duty………………………………………………………………………………………………. 17 
 Rule 7.2 Mayor’s Role……………………………………………………………………………………………….. 17 
 Rule 7.3 Council………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 17 
 Rule 7.4 Staff…………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 17 
 Rule 7.5 Address the Mayor……………………………………………………………………………………… 17 
 Rule 7.6 Voting Required………………………………………………………………………………………….. 17 
 Rule 7.7 Discussion on Agenda Items……………………………………………………………………….. 17 
 Rule 7.8 Debate………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 18 
 Rule 7.9 Verbal and Electronic Crosstalk…………………………………………………………………… 18 
 Rule 7.10 Procedures on Motion………………………………………………………………………………… 18 
 Rule 7.11 Reconsideration………………………………………………………………………………………….. 18 
 Rule 7.12 Failure to Follow Rules………………………………………………………………………………… 18 
 Rule 7.13 First Reading of Ordinances………………………………………………………………………… 18 
 Rule 7.14 Public Administrative Hearing…………………………………………………………………….. 19 
 Rule 7.15 Public Legislative Hearing……………………………………………………………………………. 19 
 Rule 7.16 Public Quasi-judicial Hearing………………………………………………………………………. 19 
 Rule 7.17 Ex-parte Contact…………………………………………………………………………………………. 19 
 Rule 7.18 Public Comment Registration……………………………………………………………………… 19 
 Rule 7.19 How Interested Person Should Testify………………………………………………………… 20 

  
 



            

  

4 
City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 SECTION 8 – ENFORCEMENT OF COUNCIL RULE….........................................................  20 
 Rule 8.1   Presiding Officer………………………………………………………………………………………….   20 
 Rule 8.2 Councilors…………………………………………………………………………………………………… 21 
 Rule 8.3 Attire at Council Meetings…………………………………………………………………………..   21 
 Rule 8.4 Removal of Any Person………………………………………………………………………………. 21 
 Rule 8.5 Censure………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 21 
 Rule 8.6 Use of Executive Session to Investigate Council Members Actions……………… 21 
 
SECTION 9 – AD-HOC COMMITTEES………………………………………………………………………………… 21 
 Rule 9.1 Structure of Ad-hoc Committees………………………………………………………………… 21 
 Rule 9.2 Duty of Ad-hoc Committees……………………………………………………………………….. 22 
 Rule 9.3 Appointment of Ad-hoc Committees………………………………………………………….. 22 
 Rule 9.4 Functions of Ad-hoc Members……………………………………………………………………. 22 
 Rule 9.5 Removal of Members of Ad-hoc Committees……………………………………………… 22 
 Rule 9.6 Meetings of the Ad-hoc Committees………………………………………………………….. 22 
 Rule 9.7 Staff Support of Ad-hoc Committee……………………………………………………………. 22 
 Rule 9.8 Ex-officio Members of Ad-hoc Committees………………………………………………… 22 
 
SECTION 10 – ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS……………………………………………………………… 23 
 Rule 10.1 Electronic Communications………………………………………………………………………... 23 
 
SECTION 11 – PROCLAMATIONS……………………………………………………………………………………… 23 
 Rule 11.1 Request for Proclamations…………………………………………………………………………… 23 
 Rule 11.2 Reading of Proclamations……………………………………………………………………………. 23 
 
SECTIONS 12 – 19 - (RESERVED FOR EXPANSION) 
 
SECTION 20 – MISCELLANEOUS………………………………………………………………………………………. 23 
 Rule 20.1 Amendments to Council Rules……………………………………………………………………. 23 
 

  



            

  

5 
City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

Newberg City Council Rules 
 

SECTION 1 – AUTHORITY 
 
Rule 1.1 Authority of Rules 
Section 11 of city charter provides that the council will adopt council rules by resolution to govern its 
meetings and proceedings.  These rules will decide questions and give direction on debating, voting, 
membership, attendance, agendas, and other matters. The rules are intended to serve as a guide for the 
council.  One of the goals of the council is to work with the residents of Newberg and provide a positive 
atmosphere at council meetings.  These rules provide the basic outline required to work together.  The 
council may need to vary from these rules from time to time to best serve the public interest.  
 
Rule 1.2 Council Authority 
All questions regarding these rules will be resolved by majority vote of the council. 
 
Rule 1.3 Limited Public Forum 
The meetings of the council, including regular meetings, special meetings, work sessions and emergency 
meetings are open to the public in accordance with the Oregon Public Meetings Law (OPML). The 
meetings are considered a limited public forum at which council business is conducted in accordance with 
the agenda and rules of the council. The mayor, as the presiding officer, along with the council has the 
authority to require discussion at the meetings be addressed to the matters that are appropriate to be 
considered, to limit the time for discussion, and to restrict input concerning the matters to be discussed. 
The council has the right to require persons attending the meeting, addressing the council or participating 
in the meeting to conform to the rules of the council and directions of the mayor or the presiding officer. 
 
Rule 1.4 Presentation to Council Members 
These council rules will be presented to all council members at or before the time they take the oath of 
office. Each appointed or elected council member will acknowledge in writing that the member has 
received and reviewed a copy of these council rules within 30 days of receiving the rules. The city recorder 
will furnish a form of acknowledgement to the member and retain the signed copy.  
 
 

SECTION 2 – GENERAL RULES 
 
Rule 2.1 Open Meetings 
All council meetings will be held in accordance with the OPML. All final action by the council will take 
place at council meetings that are open to the public.  
 
Rule 2.2 Quorum 
Section 13 of city charter provides that a majority of the council members is a quorum to conduct business, 
but a smaller number may meet and compel attendance of the absent members.  
 
Rule 2.3 Compelling Attendance 
When a quorum is not present at the time set for a meeting or when a quorum has been present and a 
meeting has commenced, but a quorum is no longer present, any council member may move for a call of 
the house. The motion will be put in the following form: "I move for a call of the house." That motion will 



 

  

6 
City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

take precedence over all other business. The motion need not be seconded, but it is subject to discussion. 
At least two council members present must concur for the call of the house motion to pass. If the motion 
is passed, then all unexcused absent council members will be requested to attend or return to the meeting.
 
The city manager will provide the administrative staff assistance necessary to compel the attendance of 
the unexcused absent council members at the meeting. The mayor is authorized to recess the meeting to a 
time certain while attendance is being compelled. 
 
Rule 2.4 Vacant Positions as Relates to Quorum 
If a council position is vacant, that vacant office will not be counted in determining the majority of the 
council members that is necessary for a quorum to conduct business. 
 
Rule 2.5 Vote Required 
Section 14 of the city charter provides that expressed approval of a majority of the quorum of the council 
is necessary for any council decision except when the charter or council rules requires approval by a 
concurrence of a majority of the entire membership of the council.  
 
Rule 2.6 Entire Membership 
Section 17 of city charter provides that a concurrence of the entire membership of the council is required 
for the passage of an ordinance. The entire membership of the council is comprised of six (6) councilors 
and the mayor who is elected at large. The concurrence of the entire membership of the council requires 
the concurrence of four (4) councilors. The absence from a particular meeting does not affect the required 
number of councilors to constitute the majority of the entire membership. However, if an office of position 
of councilor is vacant, that office will not be considered when determining the entire membership of the 
council. This interpretation is applicable to any time the concurrence of the majority of the entire 
membership of the council is required for any council decision.   
  
Rule 2.7 Rules of Order 

A. "Robert's Rules of Order, the most recent published addition, will guide all council 
proceedings.   
  

B. Members of the council are encouraged to avoid invoking the finer points of parliamentary 
procedure found within Robert’s Rules of Order when such points will obscure the issues 
before the council and confuse members of the public.   

 
C. Whenever these rules and Robert’s Rules of Order conflict, these rules shall govern. 

 
Rule 2.8 Suspension of Rules 
The vote to suspend council rules including Robert’s Rules of Order, requires a majority vote of 
those members of the council who are present. If the motion is carried, the rules will be suspended  
for that item only. 
 
Rule 2.9 Records of Proceedings 
The city recorder will be the ex-officio clerk of the council, attend all the meetings unless excused and 
keep an accurate record of the proceedings of the council meetings. The city manager will appoint and 
supervise the city recorder. The city manager may appoint such deputy city recorders as needed. The 
records of the proceedings are to be known as “minutes.” The minutes will be kept in accordance with the 



 

 

7 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

Oregon Public Records and Meetings Law and in a manner prescribed by these rules pursuant to Section 
15 of the city charter. 
 

 
SECTION 3 – CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 
Rule 3.1 Council Defined 
Section 8 of city charter states that the council consists of a mayor nominated and elected from the city at 
large and six (6) councilors nominated from districts and elected from the city at large. 
 
Rule 3.2 Qualifications to Hold Office 
Section 28 of the city charter provides for complete qualifications for eligibility of elective office of mayor 
and city council members of the city.  The city charter provides that no person will be eligible to fill the 
elective office of mayor or city council member unless at the time of the election that person is a qualified 
voter and has resided in the city for at least one year immediately preceding the election. In addition, in 
order for a person to be eligible for a council position, that person must live in the district from which the 
person is nominated to run for the council position. Furthermore, it is a requirement that the person once 
elected to the office of mayor or council member they must continue to meet the qualifications for that 
office throughout their term. The council is the final judge of the qualifications in election of its members.  
 
Rule 3.3 Attendance 
It is the duty of each councilor and the mayor to attend all meetings of the council. Section 32 of the city 
charter provides that an office will be deemed vacant upon the absence from meetings of the council for 
sixty (60) days or the absence from the city for thirty (30) days without council consent. The consent of 
the council for such absence must be in writing and obtained prior to such absence, if possible. Consent 
will be given for good cause. The council has the authority to make the final decision concerning good 
cause.   
 
Rule 3.4 Excused Absence 
When a councilor cannot attend a meeting, the member will notify the mayor, presiding officer, or city 
manager prior to the meeting. The mayor or presiding officer will determine if the absence is considered 
“excused” or “unexcused.” If the absence is for good cause and there are no objections from other 
councilors who are present, the city recorder will record the absence in the minutes as excused. If the 
councilors, upon an affirmative vote of the majority of the councilors present, determine the absence is 
not for good cause, the city recorder will record the absence in the minutes as unexcused. There will be a 
presumption that the absence is unexcused if there is no notification of the absence prior to the meeting. 
The council will make the final decision on whether or not an absence is excused or unexcused. 
 
If any member has two (2) consecutive unexcused absences from meetings or subcommittee meetings of 
the council, the council may request an explanation at a regular meeting of the council. 
 
Rule 3.5 Explanation of Unexcused 
If any member has two (2) consecutive unexcused absences from meetings or subcommittee meetings of 
the council, the council may request an explanation at a regular meeting of the council. 
 



 

 

8 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

Rule 3.6 Filling Vacancies 
Section 33 of city charter provides that vacancies of elected offices of the city will be filled by appointment 
by a majority of the remaining councilors. The appointee's term of office runs from appointment until 
expiration of the term of office of the last person elected to that office. When such vacancies occur, the 
council will follow the procedure set out for filling that specific vacancy as adopted by the council or as 
set out in these rules. In the event that all elected offices become vacant, the city manager requests the 
Secretary of State to call a special election to fill the vacancies of the council. 
 
Rule 3.7 Compensation for Attendance at Meetings 
A. Section 2.05.010 of the city code provides that     “The duly elected and qualified members of the city 
council shall be compensated a monthly stipend as established by the annual budget process of the 
City.” 
 
 
B. Procedures: City Council members will enroll in Payroll upon orientation to the Council. The finance 
department will process the payments as part of the payroll function of the City.  
 
 
 
 
///



 

 

9 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

 
 

Rule 3.8 Ethics 
All members of the council shall review and observe the requirements of state ethics law.  In addition to 
complying with state ethics law, all members of the council shall refrain from: 
 

A. Disclosing confidential information. 
 

B. Taking action which benefits special interest groups or persons at the expense of the city as a 
whole. 

 
C. Expressing an opinion contrary to the official position of the council without so saying. 
 
D. Conducting themselves in a manner so as to bring discredit upon the government of the city. 

 
Rule 3.9 Etiquette 
 

1. Honor the expertise in the room. 
 

2. Avoid blame, speculation, and inflammatory language. 
 

3. Ensure that all are heard and encourage participation. 
 

4. Acknowledge and respect differences. 
 

5. Agree to disagree. 
 

6. Look for common ground. 
 
 

7. Come to meetings prepared. 
 

8. Ask questions to staff in advance whenever possible. 
 

9. Active listening – Listen to understand not to respond. 
 

10. WAIT – Why Am I Talking? 
 

11. Stay on topic. 
 

12. Provide actual direction. 
 

13. Respectful to all. 
 

14. Functional procedural rules. 
 
Rule 3.10 Statements to Other Organizations 
 



 

 

10 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

A. Representing City   
If a member of the council, to include the mayor, appears as a representative of the city before 
another governmental agency, or an organization to give a statement on an issue, the member 
may only state the official position of the city, as approved by a majority of the council. 

 
B. Personal Opinions    

If a member of the council, to include the mayor, appears in their personal capacity before 
another governmental agency or an organization to give a statement on an issue, the member 
must state they are expressing their own opinion and not that of the city before giving their 
statement.  

 
Rule 3.11 Interactions with City Manager and Management 
All members of the council shall respect the separation between the council’s role and the City Manager’s 
responsibilities by: 
 

A. Not interfering with the day-to-day administration of city business, which is the responsibility 
of the City Manager. 

 
B. Refraining from action that would undermine the authority of the City Manager or management 

staff. 
 

C. Limiting individual inquiries and requests for information from management to those questions 
that may be answered readily as part of management’s day-to-day responsibilities.  The City 
Manager should be informed regarding questions of a more complex nature. 
 

D. Council members should normally share any significant information obtained from 
management staff with the entire Council.  This does not apply to questions by council 
members acting in their individual capacities rather than as a member of the council, nor to 
question regarding conflict of interest or similar issues particular to a member of the Council. 

 
Rule 3.12 Interaction with City Attorney and Legal Staff 
The City Attorney is the chief legal officer of the city and represents the municipal corporation not 
individual council members.  Advice is given to the council as a whole, not to individual council members. 
 

A. Council members may make requests to the City Attorney for information and advice that 
would take less than two hours of attorney time.  Council members should understand that the 
City Attorney must prioritize the city’s legal issues and may not be able to respond immediately 
to Council requests. 
 

B. Requests for legal advice that require greater than two hours will require the concurrence of 
the majority of the Council. 

 
C. Any special requests of legal staff should be addressed through the City Attorney. 

 
Rule 3.13 The Mayor is not “the gatekeeper” and does not screen Councilor interaction(s) with city 
personnel.  However, the Mayor should be advised of significant issues that have been forwarded to city 
personnel. 
 



 

 

11 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

SECTION 4 – COUNCIL MEETINGS 
 
Rule 4.1 Regular Meetings 
Section 12 of the city charter provides that the council must meet at least once a month at a time and place 
designated by the council. It further provides that the council may designate other regular council meetings 
besides the once a month meeting mandated by the city charter.  The council designates through these 
rules two regular meetings of the council, which will be held on the first and third Monday of each month, 
except on holidays in which event the council will meet on the next ensuing business day as provided by 
city code Section 2.05.150.   
 
Rule 4.2 Notice of Meeting 
The notice of the regular meeting of the council, including the agenda which lists items to be considered 
by the council, will be given in accordance with the OPML. However, the notice does not limit the matters 
that can be considered by the council nor prevent the council from taking up any matter brought before 
the council in accordance with the OPML.  
 
Rule 4.3 Meeting Times and Places 
The regular meetings of the council will normally begin with a work session at 6:00 p.m. followed by a 
regular business session at 7:00 p.m. Regular council meetings will take place in the Public Safety 
Building in the training room, unless specifically designated to occur at another location. Any other such 
location will be noted in the notice of the meeting, but may not be outside of the City limits.  
 
Rule 4.4 Special Meetings 
Special meetings may be called at any time upon the mayor’s request or the request of three (3) members 
of the council. All meetings of the council will be called, noticed, and held in accordance with the city 
charter, city code, rules of the council, and the OPML 
 
Rule 4.5 Special Meetings Limited Purpose 
Notice of a special meeting will designate the time and place, as well as the business to be considered in 
accordance with Section 2.05.160 of the city code. Only business as set forth in the notice will be 
considered by the council, unless an actual emergency occurs in which case notice will be given in 
accordance with the OPML. In accordance with Section 2.05.170 of the city code, the rules of procedure 
for special meetings will be the same as those provided for general meetings of the council insofar as such 
rules are applicable.  The agenda to be followed at the special meeting will generally be the agenda format 
for the study session set out in Rule 5.11.  
 
Rule 4.6 Emergency Meetings 
The mayor upon the mayor’s own motion, may, by giving notice to all members of the council, call an 
emergency meeting. An emergency meeting of the council may be called on less than 24 hours’ notice 
provided an actual emergency exists. The meeting will be called and notice will be given pursuant to 
OPML. Attempts will be made to contact the media to provide notice of the emergency meeting. 
 
Rule 4.7 Executive Session Meetings 
Executive sessions may be called by the presiding officer, by the request of three members of council, by 
the city manager or by the city attorney. Council may meet in executive session in accordance with the 
OPML. Matters discussed in executive session will be exempt from public disclosure pursuant to OPML. 
Council members will not disclose matters discussed in executive session. The city manager and city 
attorney will attend all executive sessions, unless they are excluded by the council or have requested to be 



 

 

12 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

excused. City staff persons, as allowed by the council, may attend. Other persons authorized by OPML 
may attend.  All final action or decisions must be made in public session.  
 
Rule 4.8 Adjourned and Recessed Meeting 
The council may adjourn or recess any meeting to a later date and time by a majority vote of the council 
members present. At least 24 hours’ notice will be given announcing the date and time of the adjourned 
or recessed meeting if possible. 
 
Rule 4.9 Cancellation of Meeting 
Upon a majority vote of the council members present, a meeting may be canceled when deemed 
appropriate. If there is no business to transact or a quorum of the council cannot attend and there is no 
urgent necessity to have the meeting, the mayor with advice and consent of the city manager may cancel 
the meeting. Council members will be notified of the cancellation prior to notice being given to the public. 
Notice of cancellation will be given as soon as possible to the public in a manner aimed at giving adequate 
notice. 
 

SECTION 5 – AGENDAS AND ADDITIONAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
Rule 5.1 Preparation of Agenda 
The city manager with the advice and consent of the mayor will prepare the agenda along with appropriate 
documentation for council meetings. Any member of the council may request, through the city manager, 
for a matter to be placed upon the agenda. Such request is subject to the advice and consent of the mayor. 
Each meeting agendas format will be prepared as prescribed in the rules.  If there is no item to be 
considered under a section of the agenda, that section will be omitted from the agenda and the agenda will 
be renumbered accordingly. The final authority on the agenda matters is the city council. 
 
Rule 5.2 Non-Agendized Items 
Prior to the meeting, the city manager may send out additions to the agenda with the appropriate 
documentation. The council may consider the items which are not listed on the published agenda. The 
council by majority may place the item on the agenda. Action may then be taken on the item.  
 
Rule 5.3 Time for Submission of Items 
Items for the council agenda will be submitted in time to allow for sufficient research by staff and 
recommendations from council advisory bodies. 
 
Rule 5.4 Reports by the Staff 
Normally the councilors will receive a report from the staff on each item to be considered by the council 
at least one (1) week prior to the council meeting. 
 
Rule 5.5 Additional Items 
After consulting with the mayor, the city manager may, not later than forty-eight (48) hours prior to the 
meeting, send out additions to the agenda with appropriate documentation and information. With prior 
notice to the council and under circumstances that cannot be avoided, the city manager may submit 
additional documentation at the council meeting. Any councilor may request and will be granted adequate 
time to review the documentation or delay deliberation concerning the matter.  
 
Rule 5.6 Public Comments 
 



 

 

13 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

A. Non-Agenda Items and Consent Calendar 
Persons speaking to the council from the floor concerning items not on the agenda or items 
that are on the consent calendar would speak under public comments. Those people will be 
given the opportunity to speak no more than five (5) minutes. Speakers may share their 
time at the discretion of the mayor. The maximum time allowed for public comments, 
including all speakers is thirty (30) minutes. The mayor has the discretion to extend these 
time limits. Speakers may address the council for less than their allotted time. Comments 
including any attachments, can be emailed to the City Recorder by 12:00 p.m. (noon) the 
Friday before the meeting or dropped off at City Hall. 

 
B. Agenda Item other than Consent Calendar 

Except as required by state statute, the following procedure will apply to comments on 
agenda items, other than those on the consent calendar. People will be given the 
opportunity to speak no more than five (5) minutes. Speakers may share their time at the 
discretion of the mayor. The mayor has the discretion to extend these time limits. Speakers 
may address the council for less than their allotted time. Comments including any 
attachments can be emailed to the City Recorder by 12:00 p.m. (noon) the Friday before 
the meeting or dropped off by City Hall. Materials more than 10 pages long should be 
submitted prior to the deadline to ensure sufficient time for council review. 
 

 
C. Written Materials Received after Deadline 

Written material received later than the deadlines set forth in A or B will be accepted only 
by affirmative vote of the majority of the council except in the case of land use hearings. 
 

D. Electronic Materials  
Speakers may play electronic audio or visual material during the time permitted for their 
comment.  Speakers may utilize city-provided audio or visual equipment located in the 
council chambers as a part of their comment, but must provide the materials in a readable 
format to city staff Friday by 12:00 p.m. prior to the council meeting so that it may be 
installed on the city’s equipment to avoid a delay or disruption of the meeting.  

 
E. Multiple Speakers 

Should there be more speakers than can be heard during the 30 minutes allowed for public 
comment, the presiding officer may sort the requests to speak in order to afford the greatest 
opportunity for each topic to be heard or may extend the comment period. 
 

F. Council Inquiries 
Councilors may, upon recognition by Mayor or presiding officer, ask questions of speakers 
during public comment.  Councilors shall use restraint when exercising this option, and shall 
attempt to limit questions to no more than three minutes.  The Mayor, or presiding officer, 
may intervene if a councilor is violating the spirit of this guideline. 
 

Rule 5.7 Consent Calendar 
The city manager will place items which have been previously reviewed by the council or items which 
are routine in nature on the consent calendar. Items may be removed from the consent calendar by the 
mayor or by request of a council member. Ordinances and orders will not be placed on the consent 
calendar. Public comments, as described in 5.6.A, will be held prior to the approval of the consent calendar 



 

 

14 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

to allow the public to address items under consent calendar.  
 
Rule 5.8 Agenda Availability 
Council agendas and the accompanying documents are available at the city recorder’s office and are posted 
on the city website normally one (1) week prior to the council meeting. Proposed ordinances will be 
available to the public on the City website one week prior to the meeting, as required by the Charter. 
Interested persons are encouraged to read the agenda along with supporting material, and address 
questions to the mayor, council or city staff prior to the meeting. The mayor and council value public 
input. In order to efficiently conduct city business, those who have concerns are encouraged to address 
these issues prior to the council meeting.  
 
Rule 5.9 Work Session Meeting Agenda 
The council may hold a work session prior to the council business meeting and as needed. The work 
session will be attended by the city manager, the city attorney, the mayor and the council. Other 
department heads will be expected to attend work sessions if requested by the city manager.  The work 
session is intended for discussion and no decisions or actions will be taken on the items.  The work session 
agenda will be as follows: 
 

I. Call Meeting to Order 
II. Roll call 
III. Review of the council agenda and meeting 
IV. Council housekeeping items (schedules, requests, announcements, limited to items of 

clarification, organization, calendar and questions of a general nature.) 
V. Reports & Presentations 
VI. Executive session 
VII. Recess 
 

These work sessions are open to the public and the public is welcome to attend.  Public input will not be 
taken except with specific permission of the council.  Minutes of the work session will be kept by the city 
recorder. The agenda may be altered at the convenience of the council. 
 
Rule 5.10 Business Meeting Agenda 
The council may hold its regular business meetings at the time and place as specified in these rules. The 
business meeting agenda will be as follows: 
 

Call Meeting to Order 
I. Administration of Oath of Office 
II. Roll Call 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 
IV. Reports, Special Presentations, or Recognitions  
V. City Manager’s Report                    
VI. Council Appointments 
VII. Public Comments (30 minutes maximum which may be extended at the mayor’s 

discretion; an opportunity to speak for not more than five (5) minutes per speaker 
allowed) 

VIII. Consent Calendar 
IX. Public Hearings 
X. Continued Business 



 

 

15 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

XI. New Business 
XII. Council Business 
XIII. Executive Session 
XIV. Adjournment 

 
At the mayor’s discretion, the mayor may change the order of the agenda and allow communications 
concerning items on the agenda or other council business. Minutes of the business meeting will be kept 
by the city recorder. 
 
Rule 5.11 Study Session Meeting Agenda 
The council, from time to time, may hold a study session at a location to be determined based on facility 
availability.  The purpose of the study session is to explore and analyze issues, as well as to confer with 
staff or other experts. The study session is intended for discussion and no decisions or actions will be 
taken on the items.  The study session agenda will be as follows: 

I.       Call Meeting to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Presentation of Information 
IV. Discussion and Questions 
V. Executive Session 
VI. Specific Items for Presentations 
VII. Reports or Presentations from Boards, Commission, Committees, or Groups Invited by 

the Council 
VIII. Adjournment 

 
These study sessions are open to the public and the public is welcome to attend.  Public input will not be 
taken except with specific permission of the council.  Minutes of the study session will be kept by the city 
recorder. 
 
Rule 5.12 Joint Meeting or Community Forum Meeting Agendas 
The council may hold joint meetings or community forums with other governmental entities or with the 
city’s boards, commissions, or committees or other governmental entities or an open forum to conduct 
business and to discuss issues, relationships, strategic plans, or controversial issues.  The agenda for these 
meetings or forums will be as follows: 
 

I. Call Meeting to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Purpose of Joint Meeting or Community Forum 
IV. Discussion or Deliberation  
V. Summary and Closing Comments  
VI. Adjournment 

 
The purpose of the community forum would be to listen and communicate.  These meetings are open to 
the public and the public is welcome to attend.  Public input will not be taken except with specific 
permission of the council.    Minutes of the joint meeting or community forum meeting will be kept by 
the city recorder.  
 
 



 

 

16 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

SECTION 6 – PRESIDING OFFICER 
Rule 6.1 Mayor 
Section 9 of city charter provides that the mayor will preside over and facilitate all council meetings, 
preserve order, enforce council rules, and determine the order of business pursuant to council rules. The 
mayor is a voting member of the council and has no veto authority. The mayor, with the consent of the 
council, will appoint members of boards, commissions, and committees established by ordinance or 
resolution. The mayor will sign all records of council decisions. The mayor serves as the political head of 
the city.  
 
Rule 6.2 Council President 
In the absence of the mayor, the council president will act as mayor and serve as the presiding officer. 
Pursuant to section 10 of city charter at the first meeting each year, the council will elect a council 
president from its membership. Whenever in these rules, the mayor is mentioned and the mayor is absent, 
the council president can exercise the authority as the mayor. The council president presides in the absence 
of the mayor and acts as mayor when the mayor is unable to perform the mayor’s duties.  
 
Rule 6.3 Presiding Officer Pro-Tem 
In the absence of the mayor and council president at any meeting of the council where a quorum is present, 
the council members present may appoint a presiding officer pro-tem who will preside at the meeting. The 
presiding officer pro tem will exercise all the authority of the mayor during the proceedings. 
 

A. If both the mayor and the president of the council are absent from the meeting, the following 
procedure shall be utilized to determine who is the presiding officer: 
 
1. The city recorder shall call the council to order and call the roll of the members. 

 
2. Those members of council present shall elect, by majority vote, a temporary presiding 

officer for the meeting. 
 

3. Should either the mayor or the president of the council arrive, the temporary presiding 
officer shall relinquish control of the meeting immediately upon the conclusion of the item 
presently being discussed. 

 
4. The presiding officer shall retain all rights and privileges of a member of council when 

acting in this capacity. 
 
Rule 6.4 Presiding Officer Pro-Tem for Specific Items (Roving Gavel) 
The mayor, with the consent of the appointed council member and the concurrence of the members 
present, may appoint a council member to serve as the presiding officer pro-tem for specific items to come 
before the council meeting for consideration. If any councilor objects to the appointment, the consent of 
the quorum will be obtained. The rulings and decisions of the presiding officer pro-tem will have the same 
force and effect as those of the mayor. The mayor will be allowed to participate as any other council 
member.  
 

SECTION 7 – PROCEDURES AT MEETINGS 
 
Rule 7.1 Mayor’s Duty 
The mayor will call the council members to order at the hour designated for the meeting.  The mayor may 



 

 

17 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

compel attendance in accordance with council rule 2.3. Should there not be a quorum within fifteen (15) 
minutes the members present will adjourn until a quorum can be gathered or until the next scheduled 
meeting time established by the council or to the next regular meeting time. 
 
Rule 7.2 Mayor’s Role 
The mayor will preserve order and decorum, may speak to the points of order in preference to other 
members and will decide all questions of order subject to an appeal to a majority of council members.  No 
member may speak more than once on an item concerning an appeal of the mayor's decision without 
permission of the council. If two or more members request the floor at once, the mayor will name who is 
to speak first. 
 
Rule 7.3 Council 
Members of the council shall observe decorum during meetings, and shall not, by conversation or action, 
delay or interrupt the proceedings or refuse to obey the orders of the presiding officer or these rules. 
 
Rule 7.4 Staff 
Members of the city staff and all other persons attending meetings shall observe the council’s rules of 
proceedings and adhere to the same standards of decorum as members of council.  
 
Rule 7.5 Address the Mayor 
When any councilor is about to speak in debate or deliver any matter to the council, that councilor should 
respectfully address the mayor or presiding officer. The councilor should confine the remarks to the 
question under consideration and avoid addressing personalities. 
 
Rule 7.6 Voting Required 
Every councilor who is present will vote for or against the question before the council unless the council 
excuses that councilor from voting. Every councilor may refrain for just legal cause without being excused 
by the council. A Councilor will announce the legal reason or justification for abstaining from voting. 
 
Rule 7.7 Discussion on Agenda Items 
Agenda items may be considered at any time during the meeting.  The mayor will control and determine 
the order items will be discussed. 
 
Rule 7.8 Debate 
The following rules shall govern the deliberation of any item being discussed by the council: 
 

A. Upon recognition by the presiding officer, every member desiring to speak shall address the 
presiding officer. 

 
B. Shall be a five-minute time limit,  Only after all members have had the opportunity to debate, a 

member may be given additional time to speak. 
 

C. Shall confine him/herself to the question under debate. 
 

D. Shall at all times act and speak in a respectful manner. 
 

E. The member of the council moving the adoption of any ordinance or resolution shall have the 
privilege of opening or closing the debate. 



 

 

18 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

 
Rule 7.9 Verbal and Electronic Crosstalk 
Councilors should refrain from crosstalk during meetings, including exchanges between councilor in 
verbal, electronic, or written form.  To further the purpose of the Oregon Public Meeting Law, 
discussion should be open and available to the public.  Any exchange electronic or written occurring 
during a council meeting and related to City business, is a public record and should be provided to the 
City Recorder to be entered into the record.  
 
Rule 7.10 Procedures on Motion 
Generally, no motion will be considered unless it has been seconded.  When a motion is seconded, the 
mover may withdraw the motion with the consent of the second at any time before discussion and before 
any amendment is proposed. Motions not requiring a second include division, point of order, 
parliamentary inquiry, response to hygiene issues, and other such procedural inquiries.   
 
Rule 7.11 Reconsideration 
When a question has been decided, it will be in order for a member who voted on the prevailing side to 
move for reconsideration at the same meeting or next following meeting only.   
 
Rule 7.12 Failure to Follow Rules 
Failure to follow the rules of the council in conducting business or to abide by the rules of procedure does 
not invalidate the decisions of the council nor will it be grounds to later challenge the validity of the 
decision.  
 
Rule 7.13 First Reading of Ordinances 
Section 17 of city charter provides that the council exercises its legislative authority by adoption of 
ordinances. Ordinances require the concurrence of a majority of the entire membership of the council. 
This section of the charter provides that an ordinance may be read by title only without having to read the 
ordinance fully in open council meeting if no council member present requests such reading and the 
ordinance is available in writing at least one (1) week before the meeting. By this rule, the council 
establishes the policy that an ordinance will be presented to the council for consideration and discussion 
at one (1) meeting prior to the passage of the ordinance. The ordinance may be finally acted upon at the 
first meeting that the ordinance is presented if a majority of the entire membership concurs. In that case 
the ordinance can be read by title only as provided in the city charter. In order to comply with the 
requirement that an ordinance be read in full, the exhibits or attachments to the ordinance will not have to 
be read as long as they are available in writing to the public at least one (1) week before the meeting.  
 
Rule 7.14 Public Legislative Hearing    
The council exercises legislative authority pursuant to Chapter IV of the city charter. The legislative 
authority is usually exercised by adoption of an ordinance. When the council conducts a public hearing 
concerning the exercise of its legislative authority, the council will follow the legislative hearing format. 
That format is hereby attached as Exhibit “1” to these rules and by this reference incorporated. 
 
Rule 7.15 Public Administrative Hearing 
The council exercises administrative authority pursuant to Chapter V of the city charter. Certain 
administrative actions require a public hearing be held.  Examples include: sale of real property (ORS 
221.725); imposing or raising a fee (ORS 294.160). When the council conducts an administrative public 
hearing, council will follow the administrative hearing format. That format is hereby attached as Exhibit 
“2” to these rules and by this reference incorporated.   



 

 

19 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

 
 
Rule 7.16 Public Quasi-judicial Hearing 
The quasi-judicial authority is usually exercised by adoption of an order pursuant to Chapter VI of the city 
charter. When the council conducts a public hearing concerning the exercise of its quasi-judicial authority, 
the council will follow the quasi-judicial hearing format. There are two (2) separate and distinct types of 
quasi-judicial public hearing procedures that will be used by the council, and they are as follows.  
 

A. Quasi-judicial Land Use Public Hearing Procedure 
Whenever the council is considering a land use matter, which requires a quasi-judicial land 
use hearing procedure, the council will use the procedure that is hereby attached as Exhibit 
“3” and by this reference is incorporated. 
 

B. Quasi-judicial Non-Land Use Public Hearing Procedure 
Whenever the council is considering a non-land use matter, which requires a quasi-judicial 
land use public hearing procedure, the council will use the procedure that is hereby attached 
as Exhibit “4” and by this reference is incorporated. 
 

Rule 7.17 Ex-parte Contact 
Whenever the council conducts a quasi-judicial public hearing, the council should declare any ex-parte 
contact. When the hearing conducted is a quasi-judicial land use public hearing, the ex-parte contact is 
governed by the appropriate state law concerning ex-parte contacts in quasi-judicial land use matters. 
Whenever the ex-parte contact concerns quasi-judicial non-land use public hearings, the councilor should 
attempt to clearly state any ex-parte contact. However, failure to state ex-parte contact will not be grounds 
to question, appeal, or overturn the decision of the council unless it can be shown that failure to declare 
the ex-parte contact constituted substantial prejudice to a party raising the objection.  
 
  Rule 7.18 Public Comment Registration 
In order to properly notify citizens who participate in the hearing and to be able to send them information, 
it is necessary for the interested person to register at the council meeting before making oral comments 
and/or providing input at the meeting. The interested person shall register for each subject under which 
they wish to provide comment.  The public comment registration forms will be made part of the meeting 
records in accordance with OPML. The registration forms will contain a provision by which a person may 
indicate that they do not wish for their address, phone number, and email address to be released in any 
public records request. When the interested person addresses the council or gives oral comments, that 
person should state their name, but does not need to state their mailing address, phone number, or email 
address. A form complying with this rule will be available at all meetings of the council. The city manager 
is delegated the authority to draft, revise, and produce the necessary form that complies with this rule.   
 
Rule 7.19 How Interested Person Should Testify 
Each interested person addressing the council should do so in a courteous and considerate manner. The 
person needs to register and follow other rules as provided in the council rules. The public will be 
furnished guidelines and should comply with these guidelines for testifying before the council.  The 
document setting out the guidelines and helpful information to assist the public in testifying will be 
entitled, “How to Testify” that is hereby attached as Exhibit “5”.   The city manager is delegated the 
authority to draft, revise, and produce the necessary form that complies with this rule. 
 

A. If a member of the public wishes to speak on an item that is scheduled for a public hearing at 



 

 

20 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

that same meeting, the speaker shall wait until the public hearing. Public comment shall not be 
used to testify about a quasi-judicial land use matter, to testify on an item that is not a public 
matter, to testify on a matter which has been or is scheduled to be heard by a hearings official, 
or to provide or gather additional testimony or information on any matter after the official 
record has been closed on any matter which has been the subject of a public hearing. 

 
B. Each person shall, prior to giving testimony, give his or her name, and shall indicate whether 

they are a resident of the city. All remarks shall be addressed to the council as a body and not 
to any member thereof.  

 
C. Councilors may, after recognition of the Mayor or presiding officer, ask clarifying or follow 

up questions of individuals providing testimony after that individual has completed his or her 
testimony.  Questions posed by councilors should be to provide clarification or additional 
information on testimony provided.  Questions should not be used as an attempt to lengthen or 
expand the testimony of the individual.  Councilors shall be expected to use restraint and be 
considerate of the meeting time of the council when exercising this option.  The presiding 
officer may intervene if a councilor is violating the spirit of this guideline.  This is not a time 
for councilor deliberation.  
 

D. Councilors may, after the presentation of testimony of all interested persons, ask clarifying or 
follow-up questions of staff.  Questions posed by city councilors should be to provide 
clarification or additional information on testimony provided.  

 
 

SECTION 8 – ENFORCEMENT OF COUNCIL RULES 
 
Rule 8.1 Presiding Officer 
The mayor or presiding officer, as described in Section 6, will enforce the council rules. In addition, the 
mayor or presiding officer has the authority to preserve decorum and will determine all points of order, 
subject to the right of any councilor to appeal to the council. The mayor or presiding officer will enforce 
order, prevent attacks on personalities or the impugning of members’ motives, and keep those in debate 
to the question under discussion. 
 
Rule 8.2 Councilors 
Councilors will when addressing staff or councilors confine themselves to questions or issues that are 
under discussion; will not engage in personal attacks; will not impugn the motives of any speaker; and 
will at all times, while in session or otherwise, conduct themselves in a manner appropriate to the dignity 
of office. Councilors will not attack the knowledge, skills, abilities and personalities or impugn city staff 
members’ motives in council or at any city meetings. In council meetings, councilors may discuss or 
suggest anything with the city manager related to city business. 
 
Rule 8.3 Attire at Council Meetings 
All persons at Council meetings will be properly attired in order to maintain the atmosphere of respect for 
the Council proceedings. Proper attire will include shirt and shoes that are appropriate for the public 
meetings similar to judicial proceedings. Attire may vary depending upon custom and tradition. This rule 
will not be used to infringe upon anyone’s freedom of religion or necessary attire for accommodation 
purposes. For example, men should remove their hats in council meetings; women may cover their heads 
as traditionally allowed; all “outside” headgear should be removed; dark glasses, unless medically-



 

 

21 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

necessary should be removed; a shirt or blouse should be worn; muddy shoes or boots should be removed; 
and shoes should be worn. 
 
Rule 8.4 Removal of Any Person 
Any persons making disruptive or threatening remarks or actions during a meeting will forthwith be barred 
from further audience at that meeting, unless permission to continue is granted by a majority vote of the 
councilors present. The mayor or presiding officer may summon the assistance of the police or other 
administrative staff to prevent further interruption by such person by any action necessary, including the 
removal of that individual. In case the mayor or presiding officer should fail to act, any councilor may 
obtain the floor and move to require enforcement of this rule; upon an affirmative vote of the majority of 
the councilors present.  The police or administrative staff will be authorized to remove the person(s) as 
the mayor or presiding officer so directs. 
 
Rule 8.5 Censure 
The council may enforce these rules and ensure compliance with city ordinances, charter and state laws 
applicable to governing bodies.  If a member of the council violates these rules, city ordinances, the city 
charter or state laws applicable to governing bodies, a majority of the entire membership of the council 
may take action to protect the integrity of the council and discipline the member with a public reprimand, 
removal from committee assignments, and/or the removal from the position of council president. 
 
Rule 8.6 Use of Executive Session to Investigate Council Members Actions 
The Council may investigate the actions of any member of council and meet in executive session under 
ORS 192.660(2)(b) to discuss any finding that reasonable grounds exist that a violation of these rules, 
local ordinance, the city charter or state laws applicable to governing bodies has occurred.  Sufficient 
notice must be given to the affected member to afford them the opportunity to request an open hearing 
under ORS 192.660(2)(b)



 

 

22 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

 
SECTION 9 – AD-HOC COMMITTEES 

 
Rule 9.1 Structure of Ad-hoc Committees 
The mayor will have the authority to form ad-hoc committees and may refer matters to the appropriate 
committee. 
 
Rule 9.2 Duty of Ad-hoc Committees 
The mayor may form ad-hoc committees to deal with specific tasks within specific timeframes and make 
recommendations to the council.  The mayor will establish the membership criteria for the ad-hoc 
committees. Residency may be a required criterion but does not have to be a required criterion. 
 
Rule 9.3 Appointment of Ad-hoc Members 
The mayor will appoint members of the ad-hoc committees, subject to council ratification. The mayor will 
designate the chair person and the vice chair.  Membership on the committees will be appointed as needed 
to advise the council on specific programs or projects.  Members will continue to serve until their mission 
is accomplished, replacement or reappointment. 
 
Rule 9.4 Functions of Ad-hoc Committees 
Each member of the ad-hoc committee will have an equal vote on the committee. The reports of the ad-
hoc committee will have only the authority of recommendations to the council.  The council has the 
authority to follow the recommendations, change the recommendations, refer the matter back to the 
committee or take any other action the Council deems appropriate. 
 
Rule 9.5 Removal of Members of Ad-hoc Committee 
The mayor may remove any member of the ad-hoc committee at any time.  Members of the committee 
will be removed if the member fails to attend two (2) consecutive meetings of the committee without being 
excused prior to the meeting.  The mayor has the authority to grant an excused absence and in the mayor's 
absence, the committee chair has the authority. 
 
Rule 9.6 Meetings of the Ad-hoc Committees 
The meeting time and place of the committees will be decided by the chair with the consent of the 
committee. The meeting time and place may be changed provided there is adequate notice.  The chair will 
have the authority to cancel any meeting of the committee for lack of business or necessity to meet.  
However, a majority of the committee, as determined by telephone poll or electronic poll, may request a 
meeting of the committee. Meetings are public meetings and will be conducted in accordance with the 
OPML. 
 
Rule 9.7 Staff Support of Ad-hoc Committee 
The city manager will have the responsibility to furnish the necessary staff support for each ad-hoc 
committee. The city manager will assign the specific duties to the staff supporting and working with the 
membership of the ad-hoc committees. The committee will not have the authority to assign specific tasks 
to any staff person of the city but will work through the city manager.  
 
Rule 9.8 Ex-officio Members of Ad-hoc Committees 
The mayor, city manager, and the city attorney will be ex-officio, non-voting members of all ad-hoc 
committees and will not be used in determining a voting quorum. The ex-officio members may attend any 
committee meeting. If they attend, they may participate in the discussion as is appropriate. However, they 



 

 

23 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

are not required to attend committee meetings.  
 
 

SECTION 10 – ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Rule 10.1 Electronic Communications 
All councilors will observe the following guidelines when using an electronic method for communication 
(including but not limited to, email, social media, or other forms of electronic communication) in their 
elected roles: 
  

A. Subject to Disclosure 
All council e-mail correspondence or social media posts related to city business are 
governed by the Oregon Public Records and Meetings Laws and subject to disclosure.  

 
B. Purpose of Email 

E-mail may be used for correspondence, to schedule meetings, send informative messages, 
or request information from other members of the council, the city manager, or city 
department directors.  

 
C. Not Appropriate for Policy Issues with a Quorum 

E-mail or social media sites may not be used to discuss policy issues with a quorum of the 
council at one time or a quorum of an advisory body in any manner which would be in 
violation of the OPML.   
 
 

SECTION 11 – PROCLAMATIONS 
 
Rule 11. 1 Request for Proclamations 
Organizations, citizens, or councilors may request proclamations that declares a specified date or dates to 
recognize the efforts of various community groups and individuals. Upon receipt, the city recorder will 
notify the mayor of the request. Upon the approval of the mayor, the city recorder will prepare the 
proclamation for the mayor’s signature.  
 
Rule 11. 2 Reading of Proclamations 
At the discretion of the mayor, a proclamation will be read at the council meeting and presented or mailed 
to the requesting organization or group. 
 
 

SECTIONS 12-19 – [RESERVED FOR EXPANSION] 
 
 

SECTION 20 – MISCELLANEOUS 
 
Rule 20.1 Amendments to Council Rules 
Amendments to these council rules will be made by resolution. 
 



 

 

24 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

Exhibit “1” 
To Council Rules 

OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
Newberg City Council 

 

 ► ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING ◄  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING, ANNOUNCE THE PURPOSE, DISCUSS TESTIMONY 
PROCEDURE, AND TIME ALLOTMENTS 

 

2. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST OR 
ABSTENTIONS 

 

3. STAFF REPORTS 
   

4. PUBLIC TESTIMONY 
 A.  Mayor Announces Time Limits 
 
 B.  Citizen Testimony 

1. Invites citizen to the table to speak into the microphone. 
2. Inform citizen to state name at beginning of testimony. 
3. Remind citizen to briefly state input. 
4. Order of Citizens’ Testimony. 

    1. Proponent 
   2. Opponent 
   3.  Undecided 

 
 C.  Close of Public Testimony 
 

5. RECOMMENDATIONS FROM STAFF 
 

6. COUNCIL DELIBERATION 
 

7. DECISION 
A.  Resolution – Action usually requires passage of resolution 
 
B.  Vote – Voice vote is permitted 
  
C.  Majority of the Quorum is required for passage 
 
D.  Combination – Can be combined with other council action 



Exhibit “2” 
To Council Rules 

 

25 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

 
OUTLINE FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

Newberg City Council 
 

 ► LEGISLATIVE HEARING ◄  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING, ANNOUNCE THE PURPOSE, DISCUSS TESTIMONY 
PROCEDURE, AND TIME ALLOTMENTS 

 

2. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST OR ABSTENTIONS 
 

3. STAFF REPORTS 
   

4. PUBLIC TESTIMONY 
 A.  Mayor Announces Time Limits 
 
 B.  Citizen Testimony 

1. Invites citizen to the table to speak into the microphone. 
2. Inform citizen to state name at beginning of testimony. 
3. Remind citizen to briefly state input. 
4. Order of Citizens’ Testimony. 

    1. Proponent 
   2. Opponent 
   3.  Undecided 

 
 C.  Close of Public Testimony 
 

5. RECOMMENDATIONS FROM STAFF 
 

6. COUNCIL DELIBERATION 
 

7. DECISION 
A.  Ordinance – Action usually requires passage of ordinance 
 
B.  Roll Call Vote – Vote is done by roll call 
 1. By title only 

2. Reading in full 
3. “First Reading” council rule 
 

C.  Majority of Entire Membership – Ordinances require majority of entire membership for 
passage 
 
D.  Combination – Can be combined with other council action 

 
 



Exhibit “3” 
To Council Rules 

 

26 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

 

Newberg City Council 

QUASI-JUDICIAL LAND-USE 
PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE 

(Land Use) 
 
1. OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING, ANNOUNCE THE PURPOSE, DISCUSS TESTIMONY 

PROCEDURE, AND TIME ALLOTMENTS 
 
2.    CALL FOR ABSTENTIONS, BIAS, EX-PARTE CONTACT, AND OBJECTIONS TO 

JURISDICTION  
CITY ATTORNEY LEGAL ANNOUNCEMENTS:  

READ “Quasi-Judicial Announcements” Sheet 
 

3. STAFF REPORT 
 
4. PUBLIC TESTIMONY 

Time Limits: A. Mayor sets time limits 
    B. Citizen goes to witness table, states name & presents testimony 
 A. PROPONENTS (Principle Proponent/s first, then others or undecided)                 
 B. OPPONENTS AND UNDECIDED 
 C. PRINCIPAL PROPONENT REBUTTAL 
 
5. QUESTIONS OF PROPONENTS AND OPPONENTS FROM THE FLOOR OR THE 

CITY COUNCIL DIRECTED THROUGH THE CHAIR 
 
6. PUBLIC AGENCY LETTERS OR COMMENTS 
 
7. CLOSE OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY PORTION OF HEARING 
 

CITY ATTORNEY LEGAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
8.  FINAL COMMENTS FROM STAFF AND RECOMMENDATION  
 
9. DELIBERATION OF COMMISSION INCLUDING DISCUSSION OF CRITERIA WITH 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
10. ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
 A. ORDER – Usually requires passage of order.            
 B. VOTE – Voice vote is permitted. 
 C. MAJORITY OF A QUORUM – Requires majority of the quorum for passage. 
 D. COMBINATION – Can be combined with other council action; separate vote on 

each action is required.



Exhibit “4” 
To Council Rules 

 

 

27 City of Newberg: City Council Rules & Guidelines 

 

   

Newberg City Council                     

 QUASI-JUDICIAL NON-LAND-USE  
PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE 

(Non-Land Use) 
 
1. OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING, ANNOUNCE THE PURPOSE, DISCUSS 

TESTIMONY, PROCEDURE, AND TIME ALLOTMENTS 
 
2.    CALL FOR ABSTENTIONS, BIAS, EX-PARTE CONTACT, AND OBJECTIONS TO 

JURISDICTION  
CITY ATTORNEY LEGAL ANNOUNCEMENTS:  

READ “Quasi-Judicial Announcements” Sheet 
 

3. STAFF REPORT 
                
4. PUBLIC TESTIMONY 

Time Limits: A. Mayor sets time limits 
    B. Citizen goes to witness table, states name & presents testimony 
 A. PROPONENTS (Principle Proponent/s first, then others or undecided) 
 B. OPPONENTS AND UNDECIDED 

C. PRINCIPAL PROPONENT REBUTTAL 
 
5. QUESTIONS OF PROPONENTS AND OPPONENTS FROM THE FLOOR OR THE 

CITY COUNCIL DIRECTED THROUGH THE CHAIR 
 
6. PUBLIC AGENCY LETTERS OR COMMENTS 
 
7. CLOSE OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY PORTION OF HEARING 
 

CITY ATTORNEY LEGAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
8.  FINAL COMMENTS FROM STAFF AND RECOMMENDATION  
 
9. DELIBERATION OF COMMISSION INCLUDING DISCUSSION OF CRITERIA WITH 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
10. ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
 A. ORDER – Usually requires passage of order.            
 B. VOTE – Voice vote is permitted. 

C. MAJORITY OF A QUORUM – Requires majority of the quorum for passage. 
D. COMBINATION – Can be combined with other council action; separate vote on 

each action is required. 



   
 

 
City of Newberg ● RCA MOTION ● Page | 1 

 

 

Date Action Requested: April 7, 2025 

 
Is this item state mandated?  Yes ☐   No ☒      
If yes, please cite the state house bill or order that necessitated this action: 
 
Recommendation: Consider a motion to approve the 6 year work plan of the Historic Preservation 
Commission.  
 
Executive Summary: After a time of transition on the Historic Preservation Commission and the 
completion of the majority of the former work plan, the commission found it necessary to set new 
objectives for the coming years. Over the last year, the commission has discussed the needs of the 
community in regards to historic preservation, the charge of the commission, and the opportunities 
available to them. The result was this work plan which is anchored by the biannual Certified Local 
Government grant cycle.  
 
Fiscal Impact: Expected grant revenue over 6 years: $45,000. 
 
Council Goals: This work supports several of the 2025 City Council Goals including: 
Goal 6: Revitalize and beautify the appearance and utility of Newberg’s downtown area.  

O1: In partnership with NDC, seek funding sources to implement the main street program.  
O2: Work with all stakeholders to explore the creation of a historic designation for the downtown 
corridor within 3 years.  

Goal 7: Preserve the balance between the needs of the tourism industry and preserving the character of our 
town. 
 O2: Act as a resource to assist the community in obtaining grants to improve the city.  
Continuous Goal D: Develop ways to help tourism and the wine industry flourish.  

Order ☐     Ordinance ☐     Resolution ☐     Motion ☒     Information ☐    Proclamation  ☐   
Subject: 6 Year Work Plan for the Historic 
Preservation Commission Staff: Rachel Thomas 

Department: Administration 

Business Session  Order On Agenda: New Business 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 



Historic Preservation Commission 6-Year Work Program 2025

Year 1

Task Name Task Lead Description/Notes Status Activity Notes Start Date End Date Jan-Mar Apr-Jun July-Sept Oct-Dec Jan-Mar

Historic Inventory ReviewCommissioners Review current historic 

resource inventory and 

identify updates needed, 

areas for improvement, 

gaps, and other changes. 

Present Feb-26

CLG Grant #1 Staff Apply for a CLG Grant to 

update the Historic 

Resources Inventory

Feb-26 Jun-27

Resource 

identification

Commissioners Identify resources that 

need support.

27-Jun Dec-27

Outreach Commissioners Connect with businesses, 

property owners and 

stakeholders such as 

Newberg Area Historical 

Society, Yamhill County 

Historical Society, 

Newberg Downtown 

Coalition create buy in for 

historic preservation.

Ongoing

CLG Grant #2 Staff CLG Grant to explore a 

historic downtown 

designation. 

Feb-28 Jun-29

Restoration 

Program

All Develop ideas for a 

historic restoration 

program.

Jun-29 Dec-29

Historic 

Downtown 

Designation

Staff Pursue a Historic 

Downtown designation 

(conditional goal 

dependent on results of 

study)

Sep-29 Feb-30

CLG Grant #3 Staff Apply for a CLG Grant to 

support a Historic 

Restoration Program 

(developed in Year 4)

Feb-30 Jun-31

NDC Support Commissioners Support Newberg 

Downtown Coalition 

applications for Oregon 

Main Street Grants. 

Ongoing



6 Year Work Plan
Historic Preservation Commission 

2025



Identified Primary Goals

• Preserving Historic Structures

• Preserving Human Histories

2



• Updating the Historic Inventory

• Collaboration with local organizations 

for building restorations

• Exploring a Historic Downtown 

Designation

• Developing an Awards Program

• Facilitating Funding Mechanisms

Historic Structures

3



Human Histories

4

• Communication and Education Plan

• Oral Histories

• Establishing a Museum (long-term 

goal)



Secondary Goals

• Historic Homes

• Inventories of Cultural and 

Natural Historic Resources

• Chinese History/Other Untold 
Histories

5



Proposed 6 Year CLG Grant Cycle

Year 1: Planning and preparation for grant applications, review of current historic 

properties inventory

Year 2: Grant to Redo the Historic Properties Inventory

Year 3: Complete Historic Property Inventory, Identify Buildings in Need

Year 4: Grant to Explore Historic Downtown Designation

Year 5: Pursue Historic Downtown Designation (Conditional), Develop Historic 

Restoration program

Year 6: Grant to Begin Historic Restoration Awards Program


	CM March 2025 Events.pdf
	Slide 1: Newberg CM report 
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20: So that’s it for this month!

	E Illinois  Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: E Illinois Potential Closure 
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16: Questions?

	Attachment #1 Nura CAC Recommendation Deliberation.pdf
	nura-cac_agenda_packet_2025-0325.pdf
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	3. ROLL CALL
	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. AGENCY BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT
	ADA STATEMENT

	Decision on River - North to South or South to North.pdf

	Attachment A 2025 Council Rules Draft Ch 1-3.pdf
	CHAPTER 1 – General Governance
	I. Rules of Procedure.
	III. Presiding Officer.
	IV. Other Elected and Appointed Officers.

	CHAPTER 2 – Meeting Time, Location and Frequency

	6 Year Plan Hist Pres Comm 1.pdf
	Slide 1: 6 Year Work Plan Historic Preservation Commission 2025
	Slide 2: Identified Primary Goals
	Slide 3: Historic Structures
	Slide 4: Human Histories
	Slide 5: Secondary Goals
	Slide 6: Proposed 6 Year CLG Grant Cycle




